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§ 1300.75.4. Definitions.

As used in these Solvency Regulations:

(a) “External party” means the Department of Managed Health Care or its designated
agent, which may be contracted or appointed to fulfill the functions stated in these
Solvency Regulations. Whenever these Solvency Regulations reference the
Department of Managed Health Care thatreference-means it shall mean the

- . Department of Managed Health Care (Department) or its designated agent.

(b) “Organization” means a risk-bearing organization as defined in Health and Safety
Code Section 1375.4(g). An_organization includes an entity that contracts directly with
the plan or subcontracts with another organization to arrange for the health care
services of a plan’s enrollees and meets the requirements of Health and Safety Code
section 1375.4(q). -

(c) “Plan” means full-service health care service plan, as defined by Health and Safety
Code section 1345(f).

(d) "Risk arrangement” is defined to include both “risk- shanng arrangement” and “rigk-
shifting arrangement,” which are defined as follows:

(1) “Risk-sharing arrangement” means any compensation arrangement between an

- organization and a plan under which the organization shares the risk of financial gain or
loss with the plan.

(2) “Risk-shifting arrangement” means a contractual arrangement between an
organization and a plan under which the plan pays the organization on a fixed, periodic
or capitated basis, and the financial risk for the cost of services provided pursuant to the
contractual arrangement is assumed by the organization. .

(e) “Solvency Regulations” means sections 1300.75.4 through 1300.75.4.8 of Title 28 of -
the ‘California Code of Regulations.

(f) “Cash-to-claims ratio” is an organization's cash, readily available marketable
securltles and HMO capltatlon recelvables due W|th|n th|rtv (30) davs excluding-all-risk
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Feasenably—antletpatedte—beeeueeted%eﬂmﬁ&dayedlwded by the orgamzahon S

unpaid claims {claims payable and incurred but not reported [IBNR] claims) liability.

The organization shall report only those HMO capitation receivables due within thirty
(30) days the organization reasonably believes will be received by that time.

(9) “Corrective action plan” (CAP) means a plan reflected in a document containing
requirements for correcting and monitoring an organization's efforts to correct any
financial solvency deficiencies in thé Grading Criteria or other financial or other claims
payment deficiencies, determined through the Department's review or audit process,
indicating that the organization may lack the capacity to meets its contractual
obligations consistent with the reqmrements of section 1300.70(b)(2)(H)(1) of Title 28,
California Code of Regulations.

(h) “Grading Criteria” means the four gradlng/rewewmg criteria specmed in Health and
Safety Code sections 1375.4(b)(1)(A)(), (ii), (iii), and (iv) and the cash-to- clalms ratio. as
defined in subsection (f) above.
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(i) “In a manner that does not adversely affect the integrity of the contract negotiation ;
process” means the disclosure of an organization's financial data submissions in a 3
format that does not impair the organization's ability to negotiate its contracts for the
delivery of health care services or does not allow a contracting party to calculate: (1) an
organization's precise profit/loss margins on any line of business, or (2) the rates that
the organization has negotiated w1th any contracting entity or vendor during a prlor
accounting period.

(i) “Sponsoring organization” shall have the same meaning as Health and Safety Code
section 1375.4(b)(1)B).

(k) “Sub-delegating organization” means an organization that delegates any portion of
the responsibility for providing or arranging for the health care services of a plan's
enrollees to another organization on a capitated or fixed period payment basis.

Note: Authority cited; Sections 1344 and 1375.4, Health'and Safety Code. Reference:
Section 1375.4, Health and Safety Code.

§ 1300.75.4.1. Risk Arrangement Disclosure.

~ (a) Every contract involving a risk arrangement between a plan and an organization_or, -
between a sub-delegating organization and an organization shall require the plan_or the
sub-delegating organization to do all of the following:

(1) Disclose through electronic transmission {or in writing, if agreeable to both the
organization and the plan_or the sub-delegating organization) to the erganization, on a
monthly basis;-beginning-with-the-menth-of- May.-2004; within 40-fifteen (15) calendar
days of the beginning of each report month, the following information for each enrollee

_ assigned to the organization: member identification number, name, birth date, gender,
address (including zip code), plan contract selected, employer group identification, the
identity of any other third party coverage, if known to the health plan,
enroliment/disenroliment dates, medical group/IPA number, provider effective dafe, type
of change to coverage, co-payment, deductible, the amount of capitation to be paid per
enrollee per month, and the primary care phy51clan when the selection of a primary care
physician is required by the plan.

(2) Disclose through electronic transmission (orin wntlng if agreeable to both the
organization and the plan_or the sub-delegating organization) to the organization, on a
monthly basis,-beginning-with-the-menth-of May; 2001, within 40 fifteen (15) calendar
days of the beginning of each report month, the names, member identification numbers,
and total numbers of enrollees added or terminated under each benefit plan or sub-
delegating organization contract served by the organization.

(3) If the information provided in paragraphs (1) and (2}is provided in more than one
report, the plan or sub-delegating organization will shall disclose through electronic
transmission (or in writing, if agreeable to both the organization and the plan_or the sub-
delegating organization) to the organization, on a quarterly basis, within forty-five (45)
calendar days of the close of each quarter, a reconciliation of the variances between the

information provided in paragraphs (1) and (2) above. Beginning-no-laterthan-January
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4-2002_ilf the information in paragraphs (1) and (2) is provided in more than one report,
all reports shall be processed as of the same date. _
(4) On-erbefore-Ostober1:2001-and-annually-thereafteron On the contract
anniversary date, disclose to the organization, for the purpose of assisting the
organization to be informed regarding the financial risk assumed under the contract, the
 following information for each and every type of risk arrangement (including, but not
limited to, Medicare Advantage, Medicare+Cheice; Medi-Cal,-traditional-commersial;
Point-of-Service and commercial,_including large group, small group, and individual
plans) under the contract,_including:

(A) a matrix of responsibility for medical expenses (physician, institutional, ancﬂlary, and
pharmacy) which will be allocated to the organization, facility, er the plan_or the sub- |
delegating organization under the risk arrangement;

(B} expected/projected utilization rates and unit costs for each major expense service
group (inpatient, outpatient, primary care physician, specialist, pharmacy, home health,
durable medical equipment (DME), ambulance and other), the source of the data and
the actuarial methods employed in determining the utilization rates and unit costs by
benefit plan type for the type of risk arrangement; and

(C) all factors used to adjust payments or risk-sharing targets, including but not limited
to the following: age, sex, localized geographic area, family size, experience rated, and
benefit plan design, including copayment/deductible levels.

(5) Beginning-with-the-first-quarterof-calendar-year2004; dDisclose through-electronic
transmission (or in writing, if agreeable to both the organization and the plan_ or the sub-
delegating organization) to the organization, on a quarterly basis, within forty-five (45)
calendar days of the close of each quarter, a detailed description of each and every
amount (including expenses and income) that is sufficient to allow verification of the .
amounts allocated to the organization and to the plan or the sub-delegating organization -
under each and every risk-sharing arrangement. Where applicable, the following
information, at a minimum, shall be provided:

4-(A) Tthe total number of member months;

2:(B) {The total budget allocation for the member months;

3:(C) 1The total expenses paid during the period:;

4(D) aA description of the incurred but not.reported (IBNR) claims methodology used
for incurred expenses during the period: and

5.(E) aA description of each and every amount of expense allocated to the risk
arrangement by member identification number, date of service, description of service by
“claim codes, net payment and date of payment.
- (B) For all risk-sharing arrangements, provide the organization with a preliminary
payment report consistent with the requirements of paragraph (5) no later than one-
hundred and fifty (150) days and payment no later than one-hundred and eighty (180)
days after the close of the organization's contract year, or the contract termlnatlon date,
whichever occurs first,

(b) In addition to the disclosures required by subsection (a) of this regulatlon every
contract involving a risk-sharing arrangement between a plan and an organization and,
between a sub-delegating organization and an organization, shall require the plan or
sub-delegating organization to discloseren-erbefore-Ostober4,-2004-and annually
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thereafter-on the contract anniversary date, the amount of payment for each and every
service to be provided under the contract, including any fee schedules or other factors
or units used in determining the fees for each and every service. To the extent that
reimbursement is made pursuant to a specified fee schedule, the contract shall
incorporate that fee schedule by reference, and further specify the Medicare RBRVS
year if RBRVS is the methodology or if another model or methodology is used for fee
schedule development. For any proprietary fee schedule, the contract mustshall include
sufficient detail that payment amounts related to that fee schedule can be accurately
predicted.
{c) In addition to the disclosures required by subsection (a) of this regulation every
contract involving a risk-shifting arrangement between a plan and an organization_or,
between a sub-delegating organization and an organization, shall require the plan or the
sub-delegating organization to disclose-on-er-before-Oetober1:-2004-and annually
thereafter on the contract anniversary date, in the case of capitated payment, the
amount to be paid per enrollee per month, or the respective amount under a percentage
of premium arrangement. For any deductions that the plan or sub-delegating
organization may take from any capitation payment, the pian or sub-delegating
organization shall provide details sufficient to allow the organization to verify the

accuracy and appropriateness of the provided deduction shall-be-provided.

Note: Authority cited: Sections 1344 and 1375.4, Health and Safety Code. Reference:
Section 1375.4, Health and Safety Code.

§ 1300.75.4.2. Organization Information.

Every contract involving a risk arrangement between a plan and an organization shall
require the organization or sub-delegating organization to do the following:

(a) Beginning-Januany1-2008 mMaintain at all times a minimum “cash-to-claims ratio,”
as defined in section 1300.75.4(f), of 0.60 0.75 except as specified below. Beginning
QOctober 1, 2019 and ending on October 1, 2020, an organization shall comply with the
cash-to-claims ratio definition, which is defined as an organization's cash, readily
available marketable securities and receivables, excluding all risk pool, risk-sharing,
incentive payment program and pay-for-performance receivables, reasonably
anticipated to be collected within sixty (60) days divided by the organization’s unpaid

claims (claims payable and incurred but not reported (IBNR) claims) liability. thatshall

(b) DMHC DMHC Quarterly Financial Survey Report Form ( “quarterlv financial survey report™).
For each quarter, beginning-on-erafterJduly1.2005 submit to the Department, not more
than forty-five (45) days after the close of each quarter of the fiscal year, a quarterly
financial survey report on the DMHC Quarterly Financial Survey Report Form, dated
September, 2018, as incorporated herein by reference, and published by the
Department on its webpage: www.dmhc. .Ca. qov The DMHC Quarterly Fmanmal Survey
Repott Form shall be filed i ; '
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Managed-Health-Care{Pepartment) pursuant to section 1300.41.8.0of Title 28, California
Code of Regulatlons and shall contalneemarmngtall of the followmg mformahon

asef—Deeembe%S%ef—the—p#eeedmg—ea!endar—yeaﬁ
 (1)A) Quarterly Ffinancial survey report information (including the following: a balance
sheet;; an income statement;; and a statement of cash flows;; a statement of net worth;
cash and cash equivalent; receivables and payables: risk pool and other incentives;
claims aging; notes to financial statements; enrollment information; mergers,
acquisitions and discontinued operations; the incurred but not reported (IBNR)
methodology; and administrative expenses), or in the case of a nonprofit entity
comparable financial statements and supporting schedule information (including but not
limited to, aging of receivable information), reflecting the results of operations for the
immediately preceding quarter and year-to-date, prepared in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles (GAAP) and the identification of the |nd|V|dual or office in
the organization designated to receive public inquiries.
(A) Sub-delegating organizations shall list all contracting orqamzatlons lncludlnq their
names, addresses, contact persons, telephone numbers, and number of enrollees
assigned to the organization as of the last day of the quarter being reported.
(B) Quarterly Efinancial survey reports of an organization required pursuant to these
rules shall be on a combining basis with an affiliate, if either the organization or such -
affiliate is legally or financially responsible for the payment of the organization's claims.
Any affiliated entity included in this report shall be separately identified and reported in a
combining schedule format. Upon the request of the Director, the organization or
affiliate subject to this subdivision shall provide financial statements on a separate
DMHC Quarterly Financial Survey Report Form. The Director shall consider at least the
following information when determining whether to make the request:
(i} Whether financial solvency concerns exist with the organization or the affiliate, which
impact the organization’s ability to maintain compliance with the Grading Criteria or
processing and paying claims in compliance with Claims Settlement Practices as -
detailed in section 1300.71 of Title 28, California Code of Reguiations;
(if) Whether there are concerns regarding the transparency of the affiliate relationship;
and,
(iil) Whether financial documentatlon is not presented in accordance with GAAP.
{C) For the purposes of this section, an organization's use:
4: (i) Oef a “sponsoring organization” arrangement to reduce its liabilities for the
purposes of calculating tanglble net equity, and Worklng capital, and cash-to- clalms
ratio; or
2- (i) Aan affiliated entlty to provide claims processing services shall not be construed
to automatically create a legal or fmancnal obligation to pay the claims liability for the
health care services for enrollees.
(2}B) A statement as to what percentage of completed claims the organlzatlon has
timely reimbursed, contested, or denied during the quarter in accordance with the
requirements of Health and Safety Code sections 1371; and 1371.35, section 1300.71
of Title 28 of the California Code of Regulations, and any other applicable state and
federal laws and regulations. If less than 95% of all complete claims have been -
reimbursed, contested or dehied on a timely basis, the statement shall be-accompanied
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by a report that describes the reasons why the claims adjudication process is not
meeting the requirements of applicable law, any action taken to correct the deficiency,
and any results of that action. This claims payment report is for the purpose of
monitoring the financial solvency of the organization and is not intended to change or
alter existing state and federal laws and regulations relating to claims payment

" settlement practices and timeliness. :
(3XC) A statement as to whether or not:

4. (A) tThe organization has estimated and documented, on a monthly basis, its liability -

for IBNR claims, pursuant to a method specified in section 1300.77.2;; and
2. (B) tThe estimates are the basis for the quarterly financial survey report submitted
under these Solvency Regulations. If the estimated and documented liability has not
met the requirements of section 1300.77.2 in any way, a statement shall be.included in
the. quarterly financial survey report that describes in detail the following with respect to
each deficiency: the nature of the deficiency, the reasons for the deficiency, the action
taken to correct the deficiency, and the results of that action. An organization failing:
(iYa= Tio estimate and document, on a monthly basis, its liability for IBNR claims; or
(ii) b- Tto maintain its books and records on an accrual accounting basis shall be
deemed to have failed to maintain, at all times, positive tangible net equity (TNE) and
positive working capital as set forth in subsection (4B) below. '
(AYDY4- A statement as to whether or not the organization has at all times during the
quarter maintained positive TNE, as defined in section 1300.76(c)e) of Title 28
California Code of Regulations; and has at all times during the quarter maintained
positive working capital,-calculated in a manner consistent with GAAP-,_that excludes
unsecured affiliate receivables except those arising in the normal course of business
which are payable on the same terms as equivalent transactions with non-affiliates. If
either the required TNE, cash-to-claims ratio, or the required working capital has not
been maintained at all times, a statement shall be included in the quarterly financial
survey report that describes in detail the following, with respect to each deficiency: the
nature of the deficiency, the reasons for the deficiency, any action taken to correct the
deficiency, and any results of that action.
{A)2: The organization may reduce its liabilities or increase its cash for purposes of
calculating its TNE, working capital and cash-to-claims ratio in a manner allowed by
Health and Safety Code section 1375.4(b)(1)(B) and this section so Iong as the
sponsoring organization has filed with the Department:
(i)a- lits audited annual financial statements within one-hundred and twenty (120) days
of the end of the sponsoring organization's fiscal year; and
(iiYe- Aa copy of the written guarantee meeting the requirements of Health and Safety
Code section 1375.4{b)(1)}B). For purposes of Health and Safety Code section
1375.4(b)(1XB), a sponsoring organization shall have a TNE of at least twice the total of
all amounts that it has guaranteed to all persons and entities, or a lesser amount in
situations where the organization can demonstrate to the Director's satisfaction and
written approval that a lesser amount of TNE is sufficient. If an organization has a
sponsoring organization, the organization shall provide information to the'‘Department
demonstrating the capacity of the sponsoring organization to guarantee the
organization's debts, as well as the nature and scope of the guarantee providéd,
consistent with Health and Safety Code section 1375.4(b)(1)(B).
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a. An organization may rely on a sponsoring organization for no more than one (1)
fiscal year to reduce the organization’s liabilities or increase its cash for purposes of
calculating its TNE, working capital and cash-to-claims ratio. Requests by an
organization to extend the one (1) vear period and fo rely on a sponsoring organization
during a subsequent period shall be submitted to the Department and may be approved
at the Director’s discretion. Only a single twelve (12) month extension of the use of a
sponsoring organization may be requested by the organization. The Director shall
consider at least the following mformatlon when determining whether to grant the

request:
1. Financial projections demonstratmq the compllance fimeframes outllned by the

organization;
- 2. Specific actions taken and proposed by the organization to improve fmanc:lal
solvency; and,
3. Any modifications or chanqes to the guarantee DrOVIded by the sponsoring
organization.
b. An organization shall applv to the Department to request the use of a sponsonnq
organization. The application shall include projections showing how the organization
will obtain and maintain compliance with requirements of Health and Safety Code
section 1375.4(b)(1)}A) once the guarantee from the sponsoring orqanlzat[on
termmates

If the period that an organization has a sponsoring organization is longer than twelve
( 12) months, the organization shall annually, from the date of the ‘sponsoring
organization contract, report to the Department projections showing how the
organization will obtain and maintain compliance with the requirements of Health and
Safety Code section 1375.4(b)(1¥A) once the guarantee from the sponsoring
organization terminates.

(5¥E) Forthe-gquarerbeginning-on-orafterJanuar—1--2008; a A statement as to

whether or not the organization has, at all times during the quarter, maintained a cash-
to-claims ratio as required in section (a), calculated in a manner consistent with GAAP.
If the required cash-to-claims ratio has not been maintained at all times, a statement
shall be included in the quarterly financial survey report that describes in detail the
following with respect to the deficiency: the nature of the deficiency, the reasons for the
deﬂmency, any actlon taken to correct the deficiency, and any results of that actlon
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orqanlzatlon shaII submlt to the Department not more than one hundred fifty (1 50) days

after the close of the organization's fiscal year beginning-on-or-afterJanuary-1,-2005;
and not more than one hundred fifty (150) days after the close of each of the
organization's subsequent fiscal years, an annual financial survey report on the DMHC
Annual Financial Survey Report Form, dated September 2018, as incorporated herein
by reference and published by the Department on its webpage: www.dmhc.ca.gov. The
DIVIHC Annual Financial Survey Report Form shall be filed in-an-electronic-format to-be

pursuant to section 1300.41.8 of Title 28_of the California

Code of Regulatlons and shall be based upon the organization's annual audited
financial statement prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting auditing
standards; principles (GAAP). The annual financial survey report shall contain and
containing all of the following:

(1)2) Annual financial survey report, based upon the organization's annual audlted
financial statements (including at least the following: a balance sheet;; an income
statement;; a statement of cash flows;; a statement of net worth; cash and cash
equivalent: receivables and payables; risk pool and other incentives; claims aging;
notes to financial statements; enroliment information; mergers, acquisitions and
discontinued operations; the incurred but not reported (IBNR) methodology; -
administrative expenses; and; footnote disclosures), or in the case of a nonprofit entity,
comparable financial statements, and supporting schedule information; (including, but
not limited; to, aging of receivable information and debt maturity information), for the
immediately preceding fiscal year, prepared by the independent certified public '
accountant in accordance with GAAP.

(A} A sub-delegating organization shall include the allocatlon of risk between the sub-
delegating organization and each organization with which it contracts and shall disclose
whether the sub-delegating organization provides stop-loss coverage to the
organization, and if so, the nhature of all stop-loss arrangements.

(B)¥3) FAnnual financial survey reports of an organization required pursuant to these

Solvency Regulations shall be on a combining basis with an affiliate if either the
organization or such affiliate is legally or financially responsible for the payment of the
organization's claims. Any affiliated entity included in the report shall be separately
identified. Upon the request of the Director, the organization or affiliate subject to this
subdivision shall provide financial statements on a separate DMHC Annual Financial
Survey Report Form. The Director shall consider at least the following information when
determining whether to make the request:

(i} Whether financial solvency concerns exist with the organization or the affiliate, wh ch
impact the organization’s ability to maintain compliance with the Grading Criteria or
processing and paying claims in compliance with Claims Settlement Practices as
detailed in section 1300.71 of Title 28, California Code of Regulations;

(i) Whether there are concems regarding the transparency of the affiliate relationship;
and,

(iii) Whether financial documentation is not presented in accordance with GAAP.
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(C) For the purposes of this section, an organization's use of:

(YA} Aa “sponsoring organization” arrangement to reduce its liabilities for the purposes
of calculating TNE and working capital, cash-to-claims ratio; or

(i¥By Asan affiliated entity to provide claims processing services shall not be construed
to automaucally create a legal or financial obligation to pay claims liability for health care
services for enrollees.

(D)= When combined financial statements are required by this regulation, the
independent accountant's report or opinion shall must address all the entities included in
the combined financial statements. If the accountant's report or opinioch makes
reference to the fact that another auditor performed a part of the examination, the
organization shall also file the report or opinion issued by the other auditor.

(i}2- For purposes of determining the independence of the certified public accountant
the regulations of the California State Board of Accountancy (Division 1, sections 1
through 99.2, Title 16, California Code of Regulations), shall apply.

(E¥4) The opinion of the independent certified public accountant indicating—A) whether
the organization's annual audited financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the organization, and whether the financial statements
were prepared in accordance with GAAP. If the opinion is qualified in any way, the
survey report shall include an explanation regarding the nature of the qualification.
(2)}(5) A statement as to whether or not the organization has estimated and
documented, on a monthly basis, its liability for IBNR claims, pursuant to a method

- specified in section 1300.77.2, and that these estimates are the basis for the financial
survey reports submitted under these Solvency Regulations. If the estimated and
documented liability has not met the requirements of section 1300.77.2, a statement
shall be included in the annual financial survey report that describes in detail the
following with respect to each deficiency: the nature of the deficiency, the reasons for
the deficiency, the action taken to correct the deficiency, and the results of that action.
An organization failing: :

(A) Tto estimate and document, on a monthly basis, its liability for IBNR claims;; or

(B) Tto maintain its books and records on an accrual accounting basis, shall be deemed
to have failed to maintain, at all times, positive TNE and positive working capital as set
forth in subsection (3¥6)(A) below.

(3)¥6)A} A statement as to whether or not the organization has, at all times during the
year, maintained positive TNE, as defined in section 1300.76(c}e) of Title 28, _California
Code of Regulations; and has, at all times during the year, maintained positive working
capital, calculated in a manner consistent with GAAP,__that excludes unsecured affiliate
receivables except those arising in the normal course of business which are payable on
the same terms as equivalent transactions with non-affiliates. If either the required
TNE, cash-to-claims ratio, or the required working capital has not been maintained at all
times, a statement shall be included in the annual financial survey report that describes
in detail the following with respect to each deficiency: the nature of the deficiency, the
reasons for the deficiency, any action taken to correct the deficiency, and any results of
that action.

(A}B3} The organization may reduce its liabilities for purposes of calculating its TNE and
working capital in a manner allowed by Health and Safety Code section 1375.4(b)(1)}(B)
and this section, so long as the sponsoring organization has filed; with the Department:
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1 (i)ilts audited annual financial statements within one-hundred and twenty (120) days
of the end of the sponsoring organization's fiscal year and
2. (ii)a A copy of the written guarantee meeting the requirements of Health and Safety
Code section 1375.4(b}{1)(B). For purposes of Health and Safety Code section
1375.4(b)(1)(B), a sponsoring organization shall have a TNE of at least twice the total of .
all amounts that it has guaranteed to all persons and entities, or a lesser amount in
situations where the organization can demonstrate to the Director's satisfaction and
written approval that a lesser amount of TNE is sufficient. If an organization has a
sponsoring organization, the organization shall provide information to the Department
demonstrating the capacity of the sponsoring organization to guarantee the
organization's debts as well as the nature and scope of the guarantee provided:
consistent with Health and Safety Code section 1375.4(b)(1)(B).
a. An organization may rely on a sponsoring organization for nho more than one (1)
fiscal year to reduce the organization’s liabifities or increase its cash for purposes of
calculating its TNE, working capital and cash-to-claims _ratio. Requests by an
organization to extend the one (1) year period and to rely on a sponsoring organization
during a subsequent period shall be submitted to the Department and may be approved
at the Director’s discretion. Only a single twelve (12) month extension of the use of a
sponsoring organization may be requested by the organization. The Director shall
consider at least the followinq information when determining whether to qrant the
request:
1. Finarrcial projections demonstrating the compllance tlmeframes outlined bv the
organization;

2. Specific actions taken and proposed by the orqanlzatlon to improve financial
solvency; and,
3. Any modifications or changes to the guarantee provided by the sponsoring
~ organization.
b. An organization shall apply to the Department to reguest the use of a sponsoring
organization. The application shall include projections showing how the organization
will obtain and maintain compliance with the requirements of Health and Safety Code
section 1375.4(b)(1)A) once the guarantee from the sponsorlnq organization
termlnates

If the period that an orqanlzatlon has a sponsoring organization is longer than twelve
( 12) months, the organization shall annually, from the date of the sponsoring
organization contract, report to the Department projections showing how the
organization will obtain and maintain compliance with the requirements of Health and
Safety-Code section 1375.4(b)}1)(A) once the guarantee from the sponsoring
organization terminates. _
(4¥AH Eeptheirseal-yeapbegwmmg—en—er—aﬁemanuaM—ZGG&aA statement as to
whether or not the organization has at all times during the year maintained a cash-to-
claims ratio as required in section (a), calculated in a manner consistent with GAAP. If
the required cash-to-claims ratio has not been maintained at all times, a statement shall
be included in the quarterly financial survey report that describes in detail the following
with respect to the deficiency: the nature of the deficiency, the reasons for the
‘deficiency, any action taken to correct the deficiency, and any results of that action.

10
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(5)X8) A statement as to whether the organization mamtalns reinsurance and/or
professional stop-loss coverage.
(6)¥9) The annual financial survey report shall include, as an attachment, a copy of the
complete annual audited financial statement, including footnotes and the certlﬂcate or
opinion of the independent certified public accountant.
(d) Statement of Organization Survey. Submit to the external party, a “Statement of -
Organization,” in an electronic format, prepared by the Department, to be filed along
~ with the annual financial survey report, which shall include the following mformatlon as
of December 31 of each calendar year prior to the filing:
(1) Name and address of the organization;
(2) A financial and public contact person with title, address, telephone number, fax
number, and e-mail address;
(3) A list of all health plans with which the organization maintains risk arrangements;
(4) Whether the organization is an independent Practice Association (IPA), Medical
Group, Foundation, other entity, or some combination thereof. If the organization is a
foundation, identify each and every medical group within the foundation, and whether
any-of those medical groups independently qualifies as a risk-bearing organization as
defined in Health and Safety Code section 1375.4(g);
(5) Whether the organization is a professional oorporatlon partnership, not-for-profit
corporation, sole proprietor, or other form of business;
(6) The name, business address and principal officer of each of the orgamzatlon s
affiliates as defined in Title 28, California Code of Regulations, section 1300.45(c)(1)
and (2); :
(7) Whether the organlzatlon is partlally or wholly owned by a hospital or hosp[tal
system;
(8) A matrix listing all major categories of medical care offered by the organization,
including, but not limited to, anesthesiology, cardiology, orthopedics, ophthalmology,
oncology, obstetrics/gynecology and radiology. ‘
(A} Next to each listed category in the matrix, a disclosure of the primary compensation
model (salary, fee-for-service, capitation, other) used by the organization to compensate
the majority of providers of that category of care;
(9) An approximation of the number of enrollees served by the organszatlon under a risk
arrangement, pursuant to a list of ranges developed by the Department;
(10) Any Management Services Organlzauon (MSQ) that the organization contracts with
for administrative services;
(11) The total hnumber of contracted physicians in employment and/or contractual
arrangements with the organization:
(12) Disclosure of the organization's primary service area (excluding out-of-area tertiary
facilities and providers) by California county or counties; '
(13) The identification of the organization's address, telephone number and website link,
if available, where providers may access written information and instructions for filing of
provider disputes with the organization's Dispute Resolution Mechanism consistent with
requirements of section 1300.71.38 of Title 28, California Code of Regulations; and,
(14) Provide any other information that the Director deems reasonable and necessary,
as permitted by law, to understand the operational structure and finances of the
organization. :

1
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(e) Submit a written verification for each report made under subsections (b), (c), and (d)
of this section stating that the report is true and correct to the best knowledge and belief
of a principal officer of the organization, and, if the report is a combined report, a
principal officer of the affiliate, and signed by both a principal officers, as defined by
section 1300.45(o) of Title 28, California Code of Regulations. This verification shall be
submitted by delivering a hard copy with an original signature to the Director, care of the

QOffice of Financial Review, Department of Manaqed Health Care, 980 Ninth Street,

Suite 500, Sacramento, CA 95814.

(f) Notify the Department and each contracting health plan or sub-delegating
organization no later than five (5) business days after discovering that the organization

has experienced any event that materially alters its financial situation or threatens its

solvency. Each sub-delegating organization shall have adeduate procedures in place to

ensure the Department of Managed Health Care or its designated agent is notified no
later than five (5) business days from discovering that any of its contracting
grganizations experienced any event which materlallv alters the organization's financial
situation, or threatens its solvency.

(g) Permit the Department to make any examination that it deems reasonable and
necessary to implement Health and Safety Code section 1375.4, and provide to the
Department, upon request, any books or records deemed relevant or useful to
implementing this section for inspection and copying, as permitted by law.

Note: Authority cited: Sections 1344 and 1375.4, Health and Safety Code. Reference:
Section 1375.4, Health and Safety Code.

§ 1300.75.4.5. Plan and Sub-Delegating Organization Compliance.

(a) Every plan and sub-delegating organization that maintains a risk arrangement with .

an organization shall have adequate procedures in place to ensure: - '

(1) That plan or sub-delegating organiZation personnel review all reports and financial

information made available pursuant to Health and Safety Code section 1375.4, and

these Solvency Regulations, and as provided under the terms of the contract with an
organization as part of the plan's responsibility to evaluate and ensure the financial

viability of its arrangements consistent with section 1300.70(b)(2){(H)(1} of T|tIe 28,

California Code of Regulations;

(2) Fhat-aAppropriate action(s) are taken following the Department’s written notification

to ‘an organization's contracting health plan{s) or sub-delegating orqanlzatlon(s) that the

‘organization has:

(A) The-organization-has-failed Failed to substantially comply with the reporting
obligations specified in section 1300.75.4.2 of Title 28, California Code of Regulations,
by failing to file a required periodic financial and organizational information disclosure,
including the filing of an annual financial survey report based upon an audited financial
statement prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles
(GAAP), or by failing to include significant portions of mformatlon on a required periodic
financial organizational mformatlon disclosure;

12
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(B) Fhe-organization-has-refused Refused to permit the activities of the Department as
specified in Health and Safety Code section 1375.4 or in these Solvency Regulations;
or,

(C) Fhe-organization-hasfailed Failed to substantially comply with the requirements of a
final CAP for a period of more than*ninety (90) days, as determined by the Department.
(3) Appropriate action shall include, but is not limited to, a prohibition on the assignment
or addition of any additional enrollees to the risk arrangement with that organization
without.the prior written approval of the Director. The prohibition on assignments of
additional enrollees to an organization pursuant to subsection (2} shall not apply to
dependents of enrollees who are already under the risk-arrangement with the
organization or to enrollees who selected the organization during an open enroliment or
other selection period that was prior to the effective date of the prohibition on the
assignment of additional enroliees. The prohibition on the assignment of additional
enrollees shall take effect thirty (30) days after the date of Department's notification to
the organization's contracting plan(s), and shall remain in effect until the Department
notifies the organization's contracting health plan in writing that the organization's non-
compliance has been remedied.

(4) FhattThe plan or sub-delegating organization complies with the corrective action
process and cooperates in the implementation of a final CAP,_as defined in section
1300.75.4.8, including, but not limited to, implementing contingency plans for
continuous delivery of health care services to plan enrollees served by the organization.
(5) FhattThe plan or sub-delegating organization shall advise the Department and the
organization in writing within five (5) days of becomlng aware:

H(A) that a contracting organization is not in compliance with the requu‘ements of a
final CAP, or

{2)(B) that an organization's conduct may cause the plan to be subject to dlSCllenary
action pursuant to Health and Safety Code section 1386.

{6) Fhatilf a plan proposes to transfer plan enrollees receiving care from an
organization that is compliant with a final CAP to alternative providers and the
reassignment is based, in part, on.the organization's failure o meet one or more of the
Grading Criteria, the plan shall, prior to transferring enrollees from that organization, file
with the Department a Block Transfer Filing pursuant to Health and Safety Code section
1373.65. In addition to all other criteria for reviewing block transfers, the Director may
disapprove, postpone or suspend the plan's proposed transfer of enrollees if the
department reasonably determines:

(A) That the proposed reassignment of enrollees will likely cause > the organization's
failure or result in the organization ceasing operations within three (3) months;

(B) That the organization has the financial and administrative capacity to provide timely
accéss to care through an adequate network of qualified health care providers; and

(C) That the organization is not denying or delaying basic health care services or
continuity of care for the plan’s enrollees assigned to the organization. -

(7) If a sub-delegating organization proposes to transfer plan enrollees receiving care
from an organization that is compliant with a final CAP to alternative providers and the
reassignment is based, in part, on the organization's failure to meet one (1) or more of
the Grading Criteria, the sub-delegating crganization shall notify the plan, prior to
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transferring enrollees from the organization, and the plan shall determine whether it is

necessary to file with the Department a Block Transfer Filing pursuant to Health and

Safety Code section 1373.65. In addition to all other criteria for reviewing block

transfers, the Director may disapprove, postpone or suspend the sub-delegating

organization’s proposed transfer of enrollees if the Department reasonably determines:

(A) That the proposed reassignment of enrollees will likely cause the organization's

failure or result in the organization ceasing operations within three (3) months;

(B) That the organization has the financial and administrative capacity to provide timely

access to care through an-adequate network of qualified health care providers: and

(C) That the organization is not denying or delaying basic health care services or

~ continuity of care for the plan's enrollees assigned to the organization.

(¥8) Notwithstanding subsection (6} and (7) of this section, nothing in these regu!atlons

shall limit or impair:

((A) the Director's authority, consistent with Health and Safety Code sections 1367,

1373.65-(b) and 1391.5, to require a plan to reassign or transfer plan enrollees to

alternate providers or organizations on an expedited basis to avoid imminent harm to

" enroliees;

{2)(B) an enrollee's right to self-select a new provider; or

{3)(C) the plan’s ability to transfer individual enroliees assigned to a provider who

terminates his/her relationship with the organization to ensure that the enrollee receives

appropriate continuity of care.

(b) Every contract involving a risk arrangement between a plan and an organization and

every contract involving a risk arrangement between a sub-delegating organization and

an organization, shall provide that an organization's failure to substantially comply with

the contractual requirements required by these Solvency Regulations shall constitute a

material breach of the risk arrangement contract. A Neither a plan nor sub-delegating
organization shall aet-request or accept a waiver of any the contractual requirements

set forth in these Solvency Regulations.

(c) Within thirty (30) days of notification pur_suant to section 1300.75.4.5(a)(2)(C) of Title

28, California Code of Regulations, a plan or sub-delegating organization shall submit to

.the Department a specific Provider Transition Plan for the deficient organization which

provides for the continuity of care for plan enrollees served by the organization.

(d) Any failure of a plan to comply with the requirements of Health and Safety Code

section 1375.4 and these Solvency Regulations shall constitute grounds for disciplinary

action against the plan pursuant to Health and Safety Code section 1386.

(e) The Director may seek and employ any combination of remedies and enforcement

procedures provided under the Knox-Keene Act to enforce Health and Safety Code

section 1375.4 and these Solvency Regulations.

Note: Authority cited: Sections 1344 and 1375.4, Health and Safety Code. Reference:
Section 1375.4, Health and Safety Code.

§ 1300.75.4.7. Organization Evaluation.

14
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{a) Every contract involving a risk arrangement between a plan and an organlzatlon ora
sub-delegating organization and an organization shall:

{H(a) Require the organization to comply with the Department of Managed Health
Care's review and audit process, in determining the organization's satisfaction of the
Grading Criteria; and

2)(b) Permit the Department to perform any of the following activities in conjunction
with the plan's oversight process:

{A)(1) Obtain and evaluate supplemental financial information pertaining to the
organization when: ‘ '

4-(A) the organization fails to satisfactorily demonstrate its compliance with the Grading-
Criteria;

2-(B) the organization experiences an event that materially alters its ability to remain
compliant with the Grading Criteria;

3-(C) the external party's review or audit process indicates that the organization may
have insufficient financial capacity to continue to accept financial risk for the delivery of
health care services consistent with the requirements of sections 1300.70(b)(2)(H)(1) of
Title 28, California Code of Regulations; or

4-(D) the Department receives information from complaints submitted to the HMO Help
Center, health plan reporting, medical audits and surveys or any other source that ‘
indicates the organization may be.delaying referrals or authorizations or failing to meet
access standards for basic health care services based on financial considerations-

Note Authority C|ted Sections 1344 and 1375. 4, Health and Safety Code Reference:
Section 1375.4, Health and Safety Code.

§ 1300.75.4.8. Corrective Actioh.

Every contract involving a risk arrangement between a plan and an organization or a
sub-delegating organization and an organization shall require the plan and the '
organization or the sub-delegating organization and the organization to comply with a

- process, set forth in this regulation and administered by the Department, for the
development and implementation of Corrective Action Plans (CAPs).

(a) Organizations reporting deficiencies in any of the Grading Criteria shall submit a
self-initiated CAP proposal on the DMHC Corrective Action Plan (CAP) Form, dated
May, 2018, and incorporated by reference herein. published by the Department on its
webpagde at www.dmhc.ca.gov o the Department and to every plan and sub-delegating
ordganization with which the organization maintains a contract involving a risk

arrangement that meets the following requ1rements
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(1) Identifies the Grading Criteria that the organization has failed to meet; :

(2) ldentifies the amount by which the organlzatlon has failed to meet the Grading
Criteria;

(3) Identifies all plans and sub-delegating organizations with which the organization has

contracts with inrvehing-a-risk-arrangement, including the identification of the name, title,
telephone and facsimile numbers, and postal and e-mail addresses for the person

responsible at each contracting health-plan and sub-delegating organization for
monitoring compliance with the final CAP;

(4) Describes the specific actions the organization has taken or will take to correct any
deficiency identified in subsections (1) and (2) of this section. This description should
include any written representations made by contracting keakth plans and sub-
delegating organizations to assist the organization in the implementation of its CAP. The
actions shall be appropriate and reasonable in scope and breadth depending upon the
nature and degree of the deficiency, and acceptable to the Department;

(5) Describes the timeframe for completing the corrective action and specifies a
schedule for submitting progress reports to the Depariment and the organization's
contracting health-plans_and sub-delegating organizations. Except in situations where
the organization can demonstrate to the Department's satisfaction and written approval
that an extended period of time is necessary and appropriate to correct the deﬂcnency,
that

(A) Timetables specmed in the self-initiated CAP for correcting working capltal
deficiencies shall not exceed twelve (12) months;

(B) Timetables specified in the self-initiated CAP for correcting tangible net equity (TNE)
deficiencies shall not exceed twelve (12) months; '

(C) Timetables specified in the self-initiated CAP for incurred but not reported (IBNR)
deficiencies shall not exceed three (3) months;

(D) Timetables specified in the self-initiated CAP for correctlng claims timeliness
deficiencies shall not exceed six (6) months;

(E) Timetables specified in the self-initiated CAP for correcting cash-to-claims ratio
deficiencies shall not exceed twelve (12) months.

(6} Identifies the name, title, telephone and facsimile numbers, and postal and e-mail
addresses for the person responsible at the organlzatlon for ensuring compliance with
the final CAP and
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presewahenﬂnémqameﬂaﬂee@#medr&akmeerds—and%h&p@tesn%mﬂhe
confidentiality-of medicalbinformation: :

(7) An organization may avoid submitting a_self-initiated CAP proposal |f it demonstrates
to the Department that necessary and prudent capital investments have caused or may
- cause a temporary deficiency in its TNE, working capital, or cash-to-claims ratios and
that the organization has implemented an appropriate business plan that will correct the
deficiency within a reasenable time period without causing a deficiency in the
organization’s claims processing timeliness. The organization shall seek and receive
written approval from the Department to avoid submitting a self-initiated CAP proposal.
(b) To the extent possible, the self-initiated CAP proposal shall be set forth in a single
document that addresses the concerns of all plans and sub-delegating organizations
with which the organization maintains a contract that includes a risk arrangement.
(c) Unless, within fifteen (15) calendar days of the receipt of an organization's self-
initiated CAP proposal, a contracting health plan or sub-delegating organization
provides written notice to the Department and the risk-bearing organization stating the
reason for its objections and recommendations for revisions, the self-initiated CAP shall
be consujered a final CAP sub|ect to approval bv the Department—sub}eet—te—bhe

(d) In the event that a contractlng hea#h—plan or sub deleqatlnq orqanlzatlon files a
written objection with the Department and the risk-bearing organization, the erganization
- Department shall, within twenty{20) ten (10) calendar days, .~ review the objections
and inform the organization if revisions to the CAP proposal are needed or if the
objections can be resolved. |f the objections can be resolved, the self-initiated CAP
proposal shall be considered the final CAP subject to approval by the Department. If
revisions to the CAP proposal are required, the organization will have ten (10) calendar
days fo: _
(1) implement Implement all corrective action strategies contained in its self-initiated
CAP proposal that were not objected to by a contracting health-plan; and
(2) submit Submit to each of its contracting health-plans and sub-delegating ,
organizations and the Department a revised CAP proposal that addresses the concerns -
raised-by-the-ebjecting-contracting-health-plan{s) in the objections. To the extent
possible, the revised CAP proposal shall be prepared as a single document that
addresses the concerns of all plans and sub-delegating organizations with which the
organization maintains a contract that includes a risk arrangement.
(e) Each contracting health-plan and sub-delegating organization shall have ten-{40)
seven (7) calendar days to either accept or object to the self-initiated revised CAP
proposal. - If a plan or sub-delegating organization objects to the revised CAP proposal,
the objection(s) and recommended revisions shall be submitted submit-to the
organization and the Department its-ebjections-and-recommended-revisiens, in an
electronic format prepared by the Department—e-the-self-initiated-revised CAR
propesal. If there are no objections, the self-initiated revised CAP proposal shall
become the final CAP subject to approval by the Department.
(f) Within fifteen{45}-seven (7) calendar days of receipt of any contracting hea#h—plans
or sub-delegating organization’s objections and recommended revisions to the revised
CAP proposal, the Department shall schedule a meeting (-“CAP Seitlement
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Conference”) with the organization and all of its contracting health plans and sub-
delegating organizations to discuss and reconcile the differences.

(g) Within seven (7) calendar days of the CAP Setttement Conference, the organization
shall submit a final self-initiated CAP proposal to all of its contractlng health-plans, sub-
delegating organizations, and the Department.

(h) Within ten{(10} twenty (20) calendar days of receipt of the organization's final self-
initiated CAP proposal, the external party shall submit its recommendation to the
Department to approve, disapprove or modify the organlzatlon s final self-initiated CAP
proposal.

(i) Within ten<10) seven (7) calendar days of receipt of the external party's
recommendation, the Department shall approve, disapprove or modify the
organization's final self-initiated CAP proposal, which shall then become the final CAP.

~ If the Department does not act upon the recommendations of the external party within
ten-{10) seven (7} calendar days, the extemal party's recommendatlon shall be deemed
approved.

(j) A final CAP shall remain in effect until the organization demonstrates compliance with
the requirements of the CAP, or the CAP expires in accordance with its own terms.

(k) In addition to the CAP requirements specified in subsection (a) above, the
Department may direct an organization to initiate a CAP whenever its determines that
an organization has experienced an event that materially alters its ability to remain
compliant with the Grading Criteria or when the Department's review process indicates
that the organization may lack sufficient financial capacity to meet its contractual
obligations consistent with the requirements of section 1300.70(b)(2)(H+4)}4 of Title 28,
ofthe California Code of Regulations.

(I) CAP Reporting:

(1) Each periodic progress report prepared pursuant to a final CAP shall be submitted to
the Department and all plans and sub-delegating organizations with which the ,
organization has a contract involving a risk arrangement, and shall include a written
verification stating that the periodic progress report is true and correct to the best
knowledge and belief of a principal officer of the organization, as defined by section
1300.45(0) of Title 28 California Code of Regulations.

(2) In addition to the quarterly progress reports specified in a CAP, every contract
involving a risk arrangement between a plan or sub-delegating organization and an
organization shall require that: '

(A) the organization advise the plan and the Department in writing within five (5)
calendar days if the organization experiences an event that materially alters the
organization's ability to remain compliant with the requirements of a final CAP; and

(B) the organization, upon the Department's request, provides additional documentation
- to the Department and its contracting plans to demonstrate the organization's progress
towards fulfilling the requirements of a CAP.

(3) Non-disclosure of CAP documentation and supporting work papers:

(A) All draft, preliminary and final CAPs and all CAP compliance reports required by a
final CAP, including supporting documentation and supplemental financial information,
submitted to the Department shall be received and maintained on a confidential basis
and shall not be disclosed, except for the information outlined in section
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1300.75.4.4(c)(3) to any party other than the organization and, as necessary, to its
contracting health-plans and sub-deleqating organizations that are participating in the
CAP. :

Note: Authority cited: Sections 1344 and 1375.4, Health and Safety Code. Reference:
Section 1375.4, Health and Safety Code.

§ 1300.76. Plan Tangible Net Equity Requirement.

(a) Except as provided in subsection (b), each plan licensed pursuant to the provisions

of the Act shall, at all times, have and maintain a tangible net equity at least equal to the

greater of:

(1) $1 million; or

(2) the sum of two percent (2%} of the first $150 million of annualized premium

revenues plus one percent (1%) of annualized premium revenues in excess of $150

million; or

(3) an amount equal to the sum of:

(A) eight percent (8% of the first $150 million of annuahzed health care expenditures

except those paid on a capitated basis or managed hospital payment basis; plus

(B) four percent (4%) of the annualized health care expenditures, except those paid on

a capitated basis or managed hospital payment basis, which are in excess of $150

million; plus

(C) four percent (4%) of annuahzed hospital expenditures paid on a managed hospltal

payment basis.

(b) Each plan licensed pursuant to the provisions of the Knox-Keene Act and which
offers only enly-effers specialized health care service contracts shall, at all times, have

and maintain a tangible net equity at least equal to the greater of:

(1) $50,000; or

(2) the sum of two percent (2%) of the first $7,500,000 of annualized premium revenues

plus one percent {1%) of annualized premium revenues in excess of $7, 500 ,000; or

(3) an amount equal to the sum of:

(A) eight percent (8%) of the first $7,500,000 of annualized health care expenditures,

except those paid on a capitated or managed hospital payment basis; plus

(B) four percent (4%} of the annualized health care expenditures, except those paid on

a capitated basis or managed hospital payment basis, which are in excess of :

$7,500,000; plus

(C) four percent (4%) of annualized hosp|ta| expenditures paid on a managed hospital

payment basis.

(c) For the purpose of this section “net equity” means the excess of total assets over |

total liabilities, excluding liabilities that have been subordinated in a manner acceptable

to the Director. “Tangible net equity” means net equity reduced by the value assigned to

intangible assets including, but not limited to, goodwill; going concern value;

organizational expense; starting-up costs; obligations of officers, directors, owners, or

affiliates which are not fully secured, except short-term obligations of affiliates for goods

or services arising in the normal ¢ourse of business which are payable on the same
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" terms as equivalent transactions with nonaffiliates and which are not more than sixty
(60) days past due; long term prepayments of deferred charges, and nonreturnable
deposits. An obligation is fully secured for the purposes of this subsection if it is secured
by tangible coliateral, other than by securities of the plan or an affiliate, with an equity of
at least one-hundred and ten percent {110%) percent-of the amount owing.

(1) Beginning October 2, 2020, “positive tangible net equity” of an organization, as
defined in Health and Safety Code section 1375.4(q), shall be at least equal to the
greater of: . I

(A) one percent (1%) of annualized revehues; or

(B) four percent (4%).of annualized non-capitated medical expenses.

(2) The tangible net equity of an organization shall be determined pursuant to the
criteria listed in subdivision (c) of this section:

(3) Beginning October 1, 2019 and ending October 1, 2020, an organization shall
comply with the positive tangible net equity requirement of no less than one dollar
($1.00). | ‘ -

(d) For the purpose of this section, “capitated basis” means fixed per member per month
payment or percentage of premium payment wherein the provider assumes the full risk
for the cost of contracted services without regard to the type, value or frequency of
services provided. For purposes of this definition, capitated basis includes the cost
associated with operating staff model facilities.

(e) For the purpose of this section, “managed hospital payment basis” means
agreements wherein the financial risk is primarily related to the degree of utilization
rather than to the cost of services.

Note: Authority cited: Section 1344, Health and Safety Code. Reference: Section 1376,
Health and Safety Code. ' ‘

20



.

Quarterly Financial Survey Report Form-

Schedule J

Notes to Financial Statements

J - Notes to Financials _ September, 2018

[




Quarterly Financial Survey Report Form

RBQO Details

RBO
Created By
Date Created

Date Completed
Combining Schedules
Report Status

7 Notes\Combining Schedules\Annual Audit Report Upload
'|( Document attached) - as needed.'

Iy [n [ W Ik =

Page 2 , September, 2018



Quarterly Financial Survey Report Form

Balance Sheet

Current Assets

Current Period

1|Cash and Cash Equivalents (Schedule A)

2|Short-Term Investments

3 HMOQ Capitation Receivable-Net (collectible within 30 days)
=|(Schedule B}

4 HMO Capitation Receivable-Net (collectible beyond 30 days)
~|(Schedule B) ‘ :
5[Non-HMO/Fee-for-Setvice Receivable-Net (Schedule B)

1

HMO Receivable-Net  (collectible within 30 days} (Schedule B)

HMO Receivable-Net  (collectible beyond 30 days) (Schedule B)

Risk Pool Receivable-Net (Schedule B)

Other Incentive Program Receivables-Net (Schedule B)

Secured Affiliate Recsivable - Net (Schedule B)

Unsecured Affiliate Receivable -Net (Schedule B)

| Other Receivable-Net (Schedule B)

Other Current Assets

ENN TN W N BN
EeREBwre ~

Total Current Assets

Other Assets

Y
[9))

Long-term Investments

Intangible Assets and Goodwill - Net

Risk Pool Receivable (Non-Current) (Schedule B)

Other Incentive Program Receivables (Non-Current) (Schédule B)

Secured Affiliate Receivables-Long-Term (Schedule B)

Unsecured Affiliate Receivables-Long-Term {Schedule B)

Other Non-Current Assets

Total Other Assets

Total Property and Equipment-Net

Total Assets

oo I = 10 o oo [~ I
RBRRIBES e R

Current Liabilities

Trade Accounts Payable

Sub-Capitation Payable

Claims Payable {excluding Incurred But Not Reported Claims

Incurred But Not Reported Claims (Schedule C)

Withhold/Surplus Pavable

Other Medical Liability

Loans and Notes Payable (Current)

Amounts Due to Affiliates (Currgnt)

QOther Current Liabilities

RIBRIRISRBIBNIBII
£ 103 1IN |- IO (KO 100 I |1G2 IO

Total Current Liabhilities

Other Liabilities

Loans and Notes Payable (not subordinated) (Long-Term)
Loans and Notes Payable (subordinated) '

Accrued Subordinated Interest Payable

Amounts Due to Affiliates {Long-Term}

Other Long-Term Liabilities

Total Other Liahifities -

NS
- 1o l© e N & [n

Total Liabilities

Financials . ‘ September, 2018
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Quarterly Financial Survey Report Form

| Net Worth

Capital

Additional Paid-In Capital

 Retained Farnings {deficit/fund balance)

Other Net Worth ltems

1 Total Net Worth

Total Liabilities and Net Worth

Statement of Net Worth

Current Period

Net Worth Beginning of Period

Audit Adjustments

Increase (Decrease) in Stock

Increase (Decrease) in Additional Paid-In Capital

Increase (Decrease) in Contributed Capital

Increase (Decrease) in Retained Earnings

Net Income (Loss)

Distributions to Shareholders

Changes in Other Net Worth ltems

HNet Worth End of Period

Income Statement

| Revenues

HMO Revenue )

Yoar-To-Date |

Current Period

Non-HMO/Fee-for-Service Revenue

Risk Pool Revenue (Schedule D)

Qther Incentive Pool Revenue (Schedule D

Other Revenueg

Total Revenue

Expenses

Physician and thsfcian Extender - Salary & Benefits

Medical Claims Expense

Pharmacy Expense

Other Medical Expenses (Capitated)

Other Medical Expenses (Non-Capitated)

Administration and Other Expenses (Schedule E)
Total Expenses ; ‘ _

Income (Loss) Before Provision For Income Taxe

Income Taxes

Net Income {Loss)

ials Septem bef, 2018

.
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Quarterly Financial Survey Report Form

Statement of Cash Flows

Current Period

Capitation Revenues . '

Fee-for-Service Revenues .

Risk and Incentive Revenues

Qther Revenues

Medical Expenses

Administrative Expenses and Other Expenses

Income Taxes

Interest

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVIT!ES

CASH FLOW PROVIDED {USED) BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Investments

Property, Plant and Equipment

Other Long-Term Assets

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOW PROVIDED (USED) BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES

|Capital or Stock Issuance

Loans (Affiliates)

Loans (Non-Affiliates)

Dividends Paid

Other Financing Activities

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES

NET CASH INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF THE QUARTER

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE QUARTER

RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

23{Net income

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING
ACTIVITIES

24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33

—

Depreciation and Amortlzatlon

Decrease(lncrease) In Receivables

Decrease{lncrease) In Prepaid Expenses

Decrease(Increase) In Affiliated Receivables

Decrease(Increase) In Accounts Payable

Decrease{Increase) In Claims Payable and Shared Risk Pool

Decreaseflncrease) In Unearned Capitation

Decrease(Increase) In Other Adjustments to Net Incohe

TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS

NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITI ES

Statement of Cash Flows - September, 2018

[[,]
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Quarterly Financial Survey Report Form

Grading Criteria

Tangible Net Equity ’ ~ Current Period

Net Equity

Add Subordinated Debt

| ess Receivables from officers, directors and
affiliates

Less Intangibles

Tangible Net Equity :
Required Tangible Net Equity (Schedule 1)

Tangible Net Equity Excess ( g)eficiencv)

Maintained a positive Tangible Net Equity at all
times, for the reporting period

Working Capital
Maintained a positive working capital at all times,

for the reporting period
Working capital must be calculated based on

financial information at the last day of the
reporting period ‘

Cash-to-Claims Ratio

Maintained the required cash-fo-claims ratio, at

11]all times, for the reporting petiod (séction

1300.75.4.2 (bX5))

‘Ratio must be based on financial information at
the last day of the reporting period

Claims and IBNR
Did the RBO reimburse, contest or deny at least

.course of any three-month period?

Enter percentage '

Methodology for Calculating IBNR

If other, describe the methodology of calculating

IBNR

Has the RBO estimated and documented, on a

—[monthly basis, its liability for IBNR claims?

Are IBNR estimates the basis for the financial

statement submission?

Grading Criteria N September, 2018

[l=3}



Schedule A

“Quarterly Financial Survey Report Form

Cash & Cash Equivalents

Account Type

(*Indicate if

Type of Account

Balance (last day of
the reporting period)

Aéset Type

Restricted)

Total 'of all balances* =

*should agree with Balance She_et. Row 1

A- Cash & Cash Equiv

September, 2018

[~
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Quarterly Financial Survey Report Form

Schedule C

|Ex9|anation of the Method of Calculating the Provision for Incurred But Not Reported Claims |

Provide a written explanation of the method of calculating the provision for Incurred But Not Reported claims

for guarterl'y ffiscal year end claims liability accrual.

C- IBNR Methodology September, 2018



Schedule D

Risk Pool and Other Incentive Revenues

Quafterly Financial Survey Report Form

Name

Balance

Quarter
Reported

Accrual (Y/N)

Received_Date

Description

D -Risk Pool & Other Incent Rev

September, 2018




- Quarterly Financial Survey Report Form

Schedule E

Administration and Other Expenses

Expenses

Board Fees

Bonuses to Physicians

Depreciation/Amortization

Distributions to Officers

Income Tax Expense

Interest Expense

Management Fees-MSO

Marketing Expense

Salaries - Cfficers

Salaries - Other

|Occupancy/Rent
Other Expenses

Total

E- Adm Exp enses

September, 2018



Schedule F

Quarterly Financial Survey Report Form

DETAILS OF ENROLLMENT

TOTAL ENROLLMENT
Name of Health Plan Commercial Medicare Medi-Cal Total
e Advantage T -

lor RBO

To_tal Enrollment

f - Details of Enrallment

September, 2018




Schedule G

Quarterly Fiﬁancial Survey Report Form

Inventory of Claims to be Processed{Count)

Month ending

Beqginning Balance-
Number of Claims in

inventory on the 1st

of the month

Add - Claims’

Deduct -
Number of

Received during

the month

{Claims

Processed/A

Add/Deduct-

Endin Balance -
Number of claims

Adjustments

in inventory at the
end of the month

January

djudicated

February

March

April

May

June

July

August

September

QOctober

November

December

G- Claims Inventory{Count) -

Septemer, 2018



Schedule H

Quarterly Financial Survey Report Form

List any mergers, acquisitions or discontinued operations during the period

Name of Entity

Description of Transaction

Effective Date

H- Mergers and Acquisitions . September, 2018




Quartérly Financial Survey Report Form

Schedule |

REQUIRED TANGIBLE NET EQUITY {TNE) CAL CULATION

TNE required must be equal to the Greater of "A" or "B"

_Current Period

A HEALTHCARE REVENUE

1% of annualized healthcare revenues

|

HEALTHCARE EXPENDITURES

4% of annualized healthcare
expenditures

Reguired "TNE" - Greater of "A" or "B"

TNE Calculation of Annualized Healthcare Revenues and Expenditures

Annualized | Current QTR [ 1st Prior QTR | 2nd Prior QTR | 3rd Prior GTR
Annualized healthcare revenues '
Annualized healthcare expenditures | | |
16

| - Tarigible Net Equity

September, 2018



Annual Financial Survey Report Form

Schedule D

Risk Pool and Other Incentive Revenues

‘ - Quarter . .
Name Balance —Re orted Accrual (Y/N) Received Date Description

D -Risk Poal & Other Incent Rev : September, 2018

I




Annual Financial Survey Report Form

RBO Details

RBO
Created By
Date Created
Date Completed
Year

Audit Opinion
Combining Schedules
Report Status

I NI 10T [ K 1N [

Audit Firm

Firm Name
Contact First Name
Contact Last Name
Phone

Email

[O

10 Reinsurance and Professional Stop-Loss
Reinsurance :

Professional Stop-Loss
Self Insure

11 Notes\Combining Schedules\Annual Audit Report Upload
[(Document attached) - as needed. |

Annual Financial Survey Report - RBO Details September, 2018

Ira
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Annual Financial Survey Report Form

Balance Sheet

ﬂ’rent Assets

Current Period

Cash and Cash Equivalents (Schedule A)

|Short-Term Investments

HMO Capitation Receivable—Net gcollectible within 30 days)
(Schedule B)

HMO Capitation Receivable-Net {(collectible beyond 30 days)

(Schedule B)

Non-HMO/Fee-for-Service Rece:vable Net (Schedule B)

HMO Receivable-Net (collectible within 30 days) (Schedule B)

HMO Receivable-Net (collectible beyond 30 days) (Schedule B)

Risk Pool Receivable-Net (Schedule B)

Other Incentive Program Receivables-Net (Schedule B)

Secured Affiliate Receivable - Net (Schedule B)

Unsecured Affiliate Receivable -Net (Schedule B)

Other Receivable-Net (Schedule B)

Other Current Assets -

Total Current Assets

Other Assets

Long-term Investments

Intangibie Assets and Goodwill - Net

Risk Pool Receivable {(Non-Current) {ScheduleB)
Other Incentive Program Receivables (Non-Current) (Schedule B)

Secured Affiliate Receivables-Long-Term (Schedule B)

Unsecured Affiliate Receivables-Long-Term {Schedule B)

| Other Non-Current Assets

Total Other Assets

Total Property and ngpment—Net

Total Assets

LSRR ISIS 8 KIS IS
=l N I1= o_co o0 |~ o I

Current Liabilities

Trade Accounts Pavyable

Sub-Capitation Payable

Claims Payable (excluding Incurred But Not Reported Claims)

{Incurred But Not Reported Claims (Schedule C)

Withhold/Surplus Payable

|Other Medical Liability

Loans and Notes Pavable (Current}

Amounts Due to Affiliates {(Current)

QOther Current Liabilities

Total Current Liabilities

| Other Liabilities
Loans and Notes Pavable (not subordinated) (Long-Term)

Loans and Notes Payable (subordinated)

Financials ' ' September, 2018

i




Annual Financial Survey Report Forin

Accrued Subordinated Interest Payable
Amounts Due to Affiliates (Long-Term)
|Other Long-Term Liabilities

Total Other Liabilities

Total Liabilities

NS
- | O (00 |1~

Net Worth
Capital
Additional Paid-In Capital
Retained Earnings (deficit/fund balance)
Other Net Worth ltems

| Total Net Worth

Total Liabilities and Net Worth

(220 & Y B S+ (%]

KIS & RIS

Statement of Net Worth ‘ : Current Period
Net Worth Beginning of Period
Audit Adjustments ‘
Increase {(Decrease) in Stock

Increase (Decrease) in Additional Paid-In Capital
Increase (Decrease) in Contributed Capital
Increase (Decrease) in Retained Earnings

Net Income {Loss)

Distributions to Shareholders _
Changes in Other Net Worth ltems
Net Worth End of Period

Income Statement
Revenues - ' Year-To-Date
HMO Revenue

Non-HMQ/Fee-for-Service Revenue

Risk Pool Revenue (Schedule D)

Other Incentive Pool Revenue (Schedule D)
QOther Revenue
Total Revenue

—
|o KO [¢o I IS IKn 148 Joo b [—

I I | o N =

Expenses
Physician and Physician Extender - Salary & Benefits

Medical Claims Expense
Pharmacy Expense
Other Medical Expenses (Capitated)
Other Medical Expenses (Non-Capitated)
Administration and Other Expenses {Schedule E)

Total Expenses .
Income (L oss) Before Provision For Income Taxes
Income Taxes

Net Income (Loss)

BleRBREIB ke~

Financials ) September, 2018

I~




Annual Financial Survey Report Form

Statement of Cash Flows

CASH FLOW PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Current Period

Capitation Revenues

Fee-for-Service Revenues

Risk and Incentive Revenues

Other Revenues

Medical Expenses

Administrative Expenses and Other Expenses

Income Taxes

Interest

o 100 I~ 10 [ 14 [0 [N =y

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATNG ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOW PROVIDED (USED) BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Investments R

Property, Plant and Equipment

Other Long-Term Assets

et [aemdt | | —
AbkLb

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED] BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOW PROVIDED (USED) BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Capital or-Stock Issuance

Loans (Affiliates)

Loans (Non-Affiliates) .

Dividends Paid

Other Financing Activities

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY FINANCING ATIVITIES

NET CASH INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF THE YEAR

PPPP*AP*A

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR

RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING

ACTIVITIES

23|Net Income

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING

ACTIVITIES

24|Depreciation and Amortization

25|Decrease {Increase) In Receivables

Ny
O)U't-lb-

Decrease {Increase) In Prepaid Expenses

N

Decrease {Increase) In Affiliated Receivables

Decrease {Increase) In Accounts Payable

Decrease (Increase) In Claims Payable and Shared Risk Pool

Decrease (Increase) In Unearned Capitation

Decrease (Increase) In Other Adjustments to Net Income

TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS

I (N = O KO 100 I~
BRIRISIBSIBIN

NET.CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Statement of Cash Flows September, 2018

(5]



" Tangible Net Equity

10 [N |—

o [ 1

I~

10

11 |all times, for the reporting period (section

—=|the last day of the reporting period

13]95% of claims within 45 working days over the

- ||

=

-
o0

l

Grading Criteria

Annual Financiél Survey Report Form

Grading Criteria

Current Period

Net Equity
Add Subordinated Debt

Less Receivables from officers, directors and
affiliates

Less Intangibles
Tangible Net Equity

Required Tangible Net Equity (Schedule |
Tangible Net Equity Excess (Deficiency)

IMaintained a positive Tangible Net Equity at all

times, for the reporting period

Working Capital

Maintained a positive working capital at all times,
for the reporting period

Working capital must be calculated based on
financial information at the last day of the
reporting period

Cash-to-Claims Ratio
Maintained the required cash-to-claims ratio, at

1300.75.4.2 (c)(4))

Ratio must be based on financial information at

Claims and IBNR
Did the RBO reimburse, contest or deny at least

course of any three-month period?

Enter percentage
Methodology for Calculating IBNR

If other, describe the methodology of calculating
IBNR

Has the RBO estimated and documented, on a
monthly basis, its liability for IBNR claims?

Are IBNR estimates the basis for the financial

statement submission?

September, 2018

(=]




Schedule A

Annual Financial Survey Report Form

Cash & Cash Equivalents

Account Type Bélance (last day of
(*Indicate if Type of Account h i , d Asset Type
Restricted) ‘ ,t e reporting perio )

Total of all balances* =

*should agree with Balance Sheet. Row 1

A- Cash & Cash Equiv

September, 2018
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Annual Financial Survey Report Form

Schedule C

the Provision for Incurred But Not Reported Claims

Provide a written explanation of the method of calculating the provision for Incurred But Not Reported
|¢laims for guarterly/fiscal year end claims liability accrual, -

C- IBNR Methodalogy : September, 2018 13




Annual Financial Survey Report Form

Schedule E

Administration and Other Expenses

Expenses

Year—To—Date

.|Board Fees

Bonuses to Physicians

DepreciationfAmortization

Distributions to Officers

Income Tax Expense

Interest Expense

Management Fees-MSO

Marketing Expense

Salaries - Officers

Salaries - Other

Occupancy/Rent

Other Expenses

Total

E- Adm Expenses

September, 2018




Schedule F

Annual Financial Survey Report Form

DETAILS OF ENROLLMENT

TOTAL ENROLLMENT

Name of Health Plan

or RBO

Commercial

Medicare Medi-Cal

Tofal

Advantage

Total Enroliment

F - Details of Enrollment

September, 2018




Schedule G

Annual Financial Survey Report Form

Inventory of Claims to be Processed(Count)

Month ending

Beginning Balance-
Number of Claims in

inventory on the 1st
of the month

Add - Claims

Deduct -
Number of

the month

Received during

Claims
Processed/A .
djudicated

Add/Deduct-

Adiustments

Ending Balance -
Number of claims
in inventory at the |

end of the month

January

February

March

April

May

June

July

August

September

QOctober

November

December

G- Claims_Inventory(Count)

Septerber, 2018




Annual Financial SuNey Report Form

Schedule H

period.

List any mergers, acquisitions or discontinued operations during the

Name Qf Entity |Description of Transaction

Effective Date

H- Mergers and Acquisitions September, 2018




Annual Financial Survey Report Form

Schedule §

REQUIRED TANGIBLE NET EQUITY (TNE) CALCULATiON
TNE required must be equal to the Greater of "A" or "B"

Current Period

A, HEALTHCARE REVENUES

1% of annualized healthcare revenues

B. HEALTHCARE EXPENDITURES

4% of annualized healthcare
expenditures

Required "TNE" - Greater of "A" or "B"

TNE Calculation of Annualized Healthcare Revenues and Exgenditureé

Annualized Current QTR | 1st Prior QTR

2nd Prior QTR

Annualized healthcare revenues .

3rd Prior QTR

Annualized healthcare expenditures | | [

1 - Tanglble Net Equity September, 2018



Annual Financial Survey Report Form

Schedule J

Notes to Fingnciél Statements

J - Notes to Financials September, 2018
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- General lnforma_tibn for the DMHC Annual Financial

-

Survey Report Form

An organization shall submit this form to the DMHC not more than one-hundred and fifty

(150) days after the close of the organization’s fiscal year and not more than one-

hundred and fifty (150) days after the close of each of the organization’s subsequent

fiscal years. The information submitted on the form shall be based upon the

organization's annual audited financial statement prepared in accordance with generally

accepted accounting principles (GAAP). Below are general quidelines for filling out the

form.1

Page 1. RBO Details.

e}

o}

Items 1-8: Please provide identifying information for the RBO. For Items 6-8,
provide the type of applicable audit opinion, e.g., unqualified opinion, qualified
opinion, disclaimer of opinion, or adverse opinion. In ltem 7, explain whether the
annual financial survey report is on a combining basis with an affiliate or entity. In
ltem 8, indicate whether the Annual Financial Survey Report is open or whether it
has been completed.

ltem 10: Please indicate what type of manaqement of risk arrangements the
organization uses.

Iltem 11: Attach any applicable documents.

- Paqé 2. Statement of Organization (Description of Structure)

O

ltems 12-14: Please disclose the provider organization and model type. For RBO
model, .indicate whether the RBQO is an IPA, a medical group, an IPA/Medical
group combination, foundation, or other. For legal ownership, indicate whether
the type of ownership is a professional corporation, a partnership, not-for-profit,
foundation, sole proprietorship, or other. For RBO ownership, indicate whether
the RBO is partially or wholly owned by a hospital or healthcare system. If there
is a partial or whole ownership by a hospital or healthcare system, please provnde
additional information regarding the hospital or healthcare system.

Item 15: If the organization is using a management services organization (MSO),
please provide the information of the MSQO utilized by the organization.

.Page 2. Dispute Resolution Mechaniém

¥

T Please note the general information documents only incluc_le those items where
additional description may assist the party filling out the form. Therefore, not all -
portions of the form are described in the general information document.

1




O

ltem 16: Please provide information regarding the RBOs' provider dispute

resolution mechanism where providers access written information and

instructions for filing provider disputes.

Page 2. RBO Lives Under Risk Arrangement

O

Item 18: Please indicate the percentage of RBO lives in commercial, Medicare,

and Medi-Cal. In the last two lines, indicate the number of primary care

physicians and specialty physicians employed or under contract with the RBO.

Pages 2 - 3. Affiliate Information

O

ltem 19: If applicable, please provide information regarding an affiliate of the

RBO.

Page 3. Reimbursement for Specialists

O

Iltem 22: Please disclose' how the RBO compensates each type of specialist.

Please list the specialist in the first column. In the second column list the “type” of |

product the specialist is compensated for i.e., commercial, Medicare Advantage

or Medi-Cal. Do not disclose the actual fee rather only disclose the type of fee

paid in a percentage form.

Pages 3 - 4. FoLindation Information

o}

ltem 23: Numerical data: For total HMO revenue, please provide revenue
received from HMOs including withholds, refunds, insurance services, capitation,
and copayments received from the HMO on an ongoing basis. For total Non-

- HMO Revenue, provide the fee-for-service revenue including the Preferred

Provider Organization, Health Savings Account and cash payments, net of
contractual and bad debt allowances.

ltem 23. For total revenue, provide the sum of all revenues for the medical group.
For total professional fees, provide the sum of all healthcare costs incurred by
the medical group. For all other expenses, provide the sum of all administrative
and other expenses which can include administrative services, compensation
and fringe benefits, interest expenses, occupancy, depreciation/amortization,
management fees, marketing and income taxes.

Page 5. Financials

Balance Sheet: Current Assets. List assets available to the RBO during the current

period as follows:

o

Line 2: Short term investments: provide readily available investments acquired
with temporarily unneeded cash.

Line 3: HMO Capitation Receivable-Net (collectible within 30 days) (Schedule B):
Provide gross amounts collectible from HMOs expected to be collected within 30

2



days, less the amount acérued for receivables determined to be uncollectible
during the period. Include receivables from HMO, such as withholds, refunds.
and capitation or fixed periodic payments, but do not include risk receivables.

Line 4: HMO Capitation Receivable-Net (collectible beyond 30 days) (Schedule -
B): Provide gross amounts collectible from HMOs through a capitated or fixed
periodic payment, less the amount accrued for receivables, including withholds,
refunds, and capitation or fixed periodic payments, determined to be uncollectlble
during the 30-day period. :

Line 5: Non-HMO/Fee-for-Service Receivable — Net (Schedule B): Provide
billings for patient care provided directly by the organization and due from third
parties or patients, less the amounts accrued for receivables determined to be
uncollected during the period.

Line 6: HMO Receivable-Net (Schedule B) (collectible within 30 davs)f Provide
gross amounts collectible from HMOs for receivables other than those through a
capitated or fixed periodic payment, such as withholds and refunds.

Line 7: HMO Receivabie-Net (Schedulé B) (collectible beyond 30 days): Provide .-
gross amounts collectible from HMQs for receivables other than those through a
capitated or fixed periodic payment, such as withholds and refunds.

Line 8: Risk Pool Receivable — Net (Schedule B): Provide amounts expected fo
-be collected within the fiscal year, under any risk pool arrangement, such as
pharmacy, institutional risk, point-of-service (POS), and professional pools, less
the amount accrued for receivables determined to be uncollectible during the

period.

Line 9: Other Incentive Program Receivables — Net (Schedule B): Provide
amountis collectible for the reporting organization’s incentive receivables, which
includes pay-for-performance receivables, less the amount accrued for
receivables determined to be uncollectible during the perlod '

Line 10: Secured Affiliate Receivable - Net (Schedule B): Provide amounts of
secured current accounts receivable from parent, subsidiary, and/or affiliates
For Department reporting, “Secured Affiliate Receivable” is the obligation that is
fully secured by tangible collateral, other than by securities of the plan or the
affiliate, with equity of at least 110 percent of the amount owing. This includes
short-term obligations of affiliates for goods or services arising in the normal
course of business, which is, payable on the same terms as equivalent
transactions with nonaffiliated entities and which are not past due.

Line 11: Unsecured Affiliate Receivable — Net (Schedule B): Provide any
unsecured affiliate accounts receivable from parent, subsidiary and/or affiliates.
. This does not include short-term obligations of affiliates for goods or services

3




arising in the normal course of business, which are payable-on the same terms
as equivalent transactions with nonaffiliated entities and which are not past due.

Line_ 12: Other Receivable-Net (Schedule B): Provide gross amounts expected to
be collected from other sources not previously disclosed, less amounts accrued -
for receivables. '

Line 13: Other Current Assets: Provide other current assets including
prepayments, supply inventories and other items that are not included in the
current asset categories. If the total of this line is more than 15% of all current
assets reported on lines 1-13, the itemization for this line item must include the
details {(description and amount}.

Line 14: Total Current Assets: Provide the fotal of the above listed categories in
lines 1-13. '

Page 5. Balénce Sheet: Other Assets

Lines 15 through 24 account for other assets not listed in Lines 1 through 14.

O

" Line 16: Intangible Assets and Goodwill-Net: Provide assets of no physical

substance: may include goodwill, software, covenants not to compete, patents,
copvrights, licenses, franchises, etc., all net of accumulated amortization.

Line 17: Risk Pool Receivable (Non-Current) (Schedule B): Provide amounts that
will not materialize within the fiscal year, under any risk pool arrangement, less
the amount accrued for receivables determined to be uncollectible during the

period.

Line 18: Other In'centive Program Recsivables (Non-Current) (Schedule B):
Provide amounts collectible for the organization’s incentive receivables, net of
bad debt allowances.

Line 19: Secured Affiliate Receivables - Long-Term (Schedule B): Provide are
any secured non-current (over 365 days) accounts receivable from a parent,
subsidiary and/or affiliates.

Line 20: Unsecured Affiliate Receivables — Long-Term (Schedule B): Provide any
unsecured non-current accounts recelvable that is past due from parent,
subsidiary and/or affiliate.

Line 21: Other Non-Current As'sets: Provide other non-current assets that not
reported in previous categories. If the total of this line is more than 15% of all ,
non-current assets reported on lines 15-21, the itemization for this line |tem must

include the details {(description and amount).




G

0]

Line 22: Total Other Assets: Provide the total of the above listed categories in
lines 15-21.

Line 24: Total Assets: Provide the total of lines 14, 22, and 23,

Page 5. Balance Sheet: Current Liabilitieé

Lines 25-34 account for the RBOs cdrrent liabilities.

o

Line 25: Trade Accounts Payable: Provide the amounts due to creditors for the
acquisition of goods and services, including trade and vendors rather than health
care providers, on a credit basis.

Line 26: Sub-Capitation Pavable Provide the amounts due to capitated providers
(i.e. physicians, medical groups/IPAs, etc. )for medical services rendered to
enrollees of the organization.

Line 27: Claims Payable {excluding Incurred But Not Reported Claims): Provide
claims received but not paid; but not including Incurred But Not Reported Claims,
pursuant to section 1300.77.4.

* Line 28: Ihcurred But Not Reported Claims {Schedule C): Provide an estimate fbr

claims that are incurred as of the date of statement preparation for which the
organization is responsible but has not vet determlned the snecmc amount of the

liability.

Line 29: Withhold/Surplus Payable: Provide amounts accrued, typically as
withholds from fee-for-service, sub-capitation payments, risk pool surplus, or
bonuses expected to be paid to contracted physicians. '

Line 30: Other Medical Liability: Provide all other medical liabilities due not
reported in the above categories.

Line 31: Loans and Notes Payable {Current): Provide the princi‘pal amount due
on loans and notes payable within one year.

Line 32: Amounts Due to Affiliates (Current): Provide liabilities owed to affiliates
in the normal course of business.

Line 33: Other Current Liabilities: Provide all other current liabilities. Include ali
items that are not included in the current liability categories. If the total of this
line is more than 15% of all current liabilities reported on lines 25-33, the

itemization for this line item must include the details (description and amount).

Line 34: Total Current Llabllrtles Provide the total of the liabilities listed in lines

- 25-33.




Pages 5 — 6. Balance Sheet: Other Liabilities

In Lines 35-41. please provide other liabilities of the RBO not previously listed for the

current period.

O

O

Line 35: Loans and Notes Payable (not subordinated) (Long-Term): Provide the
principal amount due on loans and notes signed by the organization, not

including the current portion payable.

Line 36: Loans and Notes Payable (subordinated): Provide the principal amount
due on loans and notes that are subordinated, including the current portion.

Line 37: Accrued Subordlinated Interest Payable: Provide the accrued interest
due on any subordinated loan and/or notes.

{ine 39: Other Long-Term L.iabilities: Provide all other long-term liabilities that are
not included above. If the total of this line is more than 15% of all other liabilities
reported on lines 35-39, the itemization for this line item must include the details
(description and amount). : :

Line 40: Total Other Llabllltles Provide the total of the liabilities listed in lines 35

=39,

Line 41: Total Liabilities: Provide the total of the liabilities in lines 34 and 40.

Page 6. Balance Sheet: Net Worth

Lines 42-47 require information regarding the RBOs net worth.

@]

o}

Line 42: Capital: Provide the cumulatlve amount of capital contributions
including stock.

Line 43: Additional Paid-In Capital: Provide the excess amount of capital
contributions for the period (including paid-in capital over stock par or

stated value).

Line 44: Retained Earmings (deficit/fund balance): Provide the

-cumulative earnlnqs or deficit from operations, net of reserves and

restricted funds.

Line 45: Other. Net Worth ltems: Prowde all other net worth items that are not
included above.




Line 46: Total Net Worth: Prowde the total of Net Worth Categories in lines 42 —.
45,

Line 47: Total Liabilities and Net Worth: Provide the total of Total Liabilities
and Net Worth (line 41 and |ine 46).

- Page 6. Statement of Net Worth- Current Period

Lines 1-10 require additional details regarding Net Worth.

O

Line 1: Net Worth Beginning of Period: Provide the starting value carried over
from the previous fiscal year.

Line 3: Increase (Decrease) in Stock: Provide any adjustment to the value of the
Qraanization’s stock.

Line 4: Increase (Decrease) in Additional Paid-In Capital; Provide additional
capital paid-in to the orqanlza’uon or any loss of capltal paid-in to the

organization.

Line 5: Increase {(Decrease) in Coniributed Capital: Provide capital contributed or
lost to the organization during that period.

Line 7: Net Income (Loss): Provide the value reported in line 14 of the Income
Statement. :

Line 8: Distributions to Shareholders: Provide the value of any distributions to
shareholders that occurred during that period and, therefore, reduced the assets
available to the organization.

Line 10: Net Worth End of Period: Provide the sum of the chanqes fo_net worth at
the end of the period.

Page 6. Income Statement- Year-to Date

Lines 1-8 require the RBOs revenues,

O

Line 1: HMO Revenue: Provide revenue received from HMOs including
withholds, refunds, insurance services, capitation, co-pa\_/ments that -
are received on an ongoing basis.

Line 2: Non-HMQ/Fee-for-Service Revenue: Provide fee-for-service
revenue including Preferred Provider Organization, Health Savings
Account, and cash payments, net of contractual and bad debt
allowances. :




.0

O

Line 3: Risk Pool Revenue (Schedule D): Provide revenue earned from

risk-sharing contracts. The reporting entity may have contracts that .
contain certain shared-risk provisions whereby the organization can
eamn additional incentive revenue based upon the utilization of
services by the reporting entity’s enrollees.

Line 5: Other Revenue: Provide any other source of revenues not
listed.

Line 6: Total Revenue: Provide the sum of all revenue categories in
lines 1-5. '

Lines 7-16 require information réqardinq the'RBOs eXpenses.

O

! ine 7: Physician and Physician Extender-Salary & Benefits: Provide the
salary and benefit cost of all physician and physician- extenders, which
includes optometrists, chiropractors, doctors of osteopathy, nurse practitioners
and physician assistants: '

Line 8: Medical Claims Expense: Provide all fee-for-service claim expenses for
contracted and non-contracted providers whether actually paid, accrued or
cal'culated in the IBNR estimate, disclosed in the Balance Sheet.

Line 9: Pharmacy Expense: Provide fees incurred by the organization for
providing prescription drugs to enrollees.

Line 10: Other Medical Expenses (Capitated): Provide all other capitated -

medical professional services not reported above.

Line 11: Other Medical Expenses (Non-Capitated): Provide all other non-.
capitated medical professional services ‘not reported above.

Line 12: Administration and Other Expenses (Schedule E): Include all
administrative and other expenses not listed in the lines above including
administrative services compensation and fringe benefits, interest expenses,
occupancy, depreciation/amortization, management fees, marketing, bonuses,
and income taxes. '

Line 13: Total Expenses: Provide the sum of the expenses listed in lines 7 —

Line 14: Income (Loss) Before Provision for Income Taxes: Provide the
earnings or loss before taxes, expressed as line 6 minus line 13.

Line 15: Income Taxes: Provide an estimate of taxes levied by the government
on income for the organization. ’




C

Line 16: Net Income (Loss): Provide the earnings after all expenses and taxes

are deducted.

Page 7. Statements of Cash Flow

Statement of Cash Flows for Current Period- Please use this section to

demonstrate the changes in cash flow as classified by operating, investing,

and financing activities including recongiliation and adjustments to net cash

provided by operating activities.

CASH FLOW PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Q

Line 1: Capitation Revenues: Provide the amount of cash or cash equwalents an

organization receives from HMOs.

Line 2: Fee-for-Service Revenues: Provide the amount of cash or cash
equivalents an organization receives on a fee-for-service basis.

Line 3: Risk and Incentive Revenues: Provide the amount of cash or cash
equivalents an organization receives from risk-sharing and incentive contracts.

Line 4: Other Revenues: Provide the amount of cash or cash equivalents an
organization receives from other revenue sources. »

Line 5: Medical Expenses: Provide the amotint of cash or cash equivalents an
organization uses to pay medlcal expenses.

Line 6: Admlmstratlve Expenses and Other Expenses: Provide the amount of
cash or cash equivalents an organization uses to pay administrative expenses.

Line 7: Income Taxes: Provide the amount of cash or cash equivalents an
organization receives or uses from federal income taxes.

Line 8: Interest: Provide the amount of cash or cash eg'uiva[ents an organization

receives or uses from investment and loans.

' Line 9: NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES: Provide

the amount of cash or cash equivalents an orqanization receives or uses to pay
ongoing operating expenses.

CASH FLOW PROVIDED (USED) BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES

C

Line 10: Investments: Provide the amount of cash or cash equivalents an
organization receives or uses from the purchase or sale of Investments (non-

Trading).




o}

Line 12: Other Long-Term Assets: Provide the amount of cash or cash _
equivalents an organization receives or uses from the purchase or sale of other
long-term assets. :

'CASH FLOW PROVIDED (USED) BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES |

O

Line 17: Dividends Paid: Provide the amount of cash or cash equivalents an
organization uses for dividend payments to shareholders.

Line 18: Other Financing Activities: Provide the amount of cash or cash
equivalents an organization receives or uses for Other Financing Activities.

Line 19: NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Provide the amount of cash or cash equivalents an organization receives or uses
to pay ongoing financing activities.

Line 20: NET CASH INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH: The sum of the change
in cash or cash equivalents the organization experienced during the reporting

period.

Line 21: CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF THE YEAR:
Provide the amount of cash and cash equivalents an organization had at the
beqginning of the reporting period.

Line 22: CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF THE YEAR: Provide the -

amount of cash and cash equivalents an organization had at the end of the
reporting period.

RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY

OPERATING ACTIVITIES

0

Line 23: Provide the excess or deficiency of total revenues over total
expenses.

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED

BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

o

O

o

Line 24: Depreciation and Amortization: Adjust depreciation and amortization
(non-cash expenses) from net income to determine net cash provided by

operating activities.

‘Line 25 Decrease (increase) In Receivables: Adjust changes in receivables from

net income to determine net cash provided by operating activities.

Line 26: Decrease (Increase) In Prepaid Expenses: Adjust changes in prepaid

10



ekpenses from net income to determine net cash provided by operating activities,

o Line 27: Decrease (Increase) In Affiliated Receivables: Adjust changes in
affiliated receivables from net income to determine net cash provided by
operatlnq activities.

o Line 28: Decrease (Increase) In Accounts Payable: Adjust changes in accounts
payable from net income to determine net cash provided by operating activities.

o Line 29: Decrease (Increase) In Claims Pavyable and Shared Risk Pool: Adjust
changes in claims payable and shared risk pool from net income to determine net
cash provided by operating activities.

o Line 30: Decrease (Increase) In Unearned Capitation: Adjust changes in
unearned capitation from net income to determine net cash Drowded by
_ operatinq actlwtles

o Line 31: Decrease (Increase) In Other Adjustments to Net Income: Use to
determine any other adjustments to net income needed to reconcile to net cash
provided by operating activities.

o Line 32: TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS: Provide the sum of aii ad|ustments to Net
Income I|sted in lines 24-31.

o Line 33: NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES: Provide the
amount of cash or cash eq-uivalents an organization receives or uses to pay
ongoing operating expenses.

Page 8. Grading Criteria

Tangible Net Equity- Please self-attest whether positive TNE was maintained .
during the reporting period pursuant to section 1300.75.4.2(c)(3).

o Line 1: Net Equity: Provide the financial information taken from Line 46 of the
‘Balance Sheet-Net Worth.

o Line 2: Add Subordinated Debt: provide the information from Lme 36 of the
Balance Sheet- Other Liabilities.

o Line 3: Less Receivables from officers, directors and affiliates: Provide the
information from Lines 11 {(Current Assets} and 20 (Other Assets) of the Balance
Sheet,

-o Line 4: Less Intangibles: Provide the informatlon from Line 16 (Other Assets) of
the Balance Sheet,
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Line 5: Tangible Net Equity: Provide the amoun’t calculated frém Lines 1-4
directly above.

Line 6: Required Tangible Net Equity (Schedule I) Provide required TNE by
using Schedule |I.

Line 7: State the TNE Excess or Deficiency by using Schedule .

Line 8: Maintained a pbsitive TNE at all times, for the reporting period: State

“Yes” or “No” if compliant with the TNE requirement at all times during the

reporting period.

Working Capital- Self-attest as 1o whether the working capital requirements

were maintained pursuant to the solvency regulations section

1300.75.4.2(c)(3).

o]

O

Line 9: Maintained a positive working capital at all times, for the reporting period:

State “Yes” or “Na” if compliant with the worklnq capltal reguirement at all times
during the reporting period.

Line 10: Provide working capital calculation.

Cash-to-Claims Ratio

@]

O

Line 11: State “Yes” or “No”. |

Line 12: Prowde cash-to claims ratio calculation.

Claims and IBNR- Self-attest to the timeframe in which the RBO patd claims

and the methodology for calculating IBNR pursuant to 1300.75.4.2(c)(2).

O

o}

O

Line 13: State “Yes” or “No”.

Line 14: Enter compliance percentage for claims timeliness.

Line 15: Provide the methodology for calculating IBNR. Examples are lag study,

~actuarial, estimation or other.

Line 16: If other, describe the methodology of calculating IBNR.

Line 17: State if the RBO estimated and documented its fiability for IBNR claims

pursuant to a method specified in section 1300.77.2. .

Line 18: State “Yes" or “No”.

Pages 9-19. Schedules A through Schedule J
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Schedule A- Enter details from the Balance Sheet, Line 1.

Schedule B- Provide the requested information regarding receivables

that were reDorted in the Balance Sheet.

Schedule C- Provide an explanatnon for the method of calculating the
. provision for IBNR. ‘

Schedule D- Provide the information reported in the Balance Sheet-

Income Statement for risk pool and other incentive revenues, Llnes 3

and 4.

Schedule E- Provide the information for administration and other

expenses reported in Balance Sheet- Income Statement- Line 12.

Schedule F- Provide the total enrollment, by product (commercial,

Medicare Advantage, Medi-Cal) for which the organization is

responsible for health care services provided.

Schedule G- Provide information regarding the inventory (inflows and

outflows) of claims processed on a monthly basis.

Schedule H- List any mergers, acquisitions or discontinued operations

during the reporting period.

Schedule |- Provide the Tangible Net Equity Requiremént

ltem A: HEALTHCARE REVENUES is the calculation used to determihé

the required TNE threshold, as determined by annualized healthcare
revenues. Annualized healthcare revenues are the summation of HMO
Révenues (Line 1), Risk Pool Revenues (Line 3) and Other Incentive Pool
Revenues (Line 4) of the Income Statement. - Healthcare revenues are
annualized from the most recent four quarter period. Schedule | requires
the calculation of 1% of annualized healthcare revenues.

item B: HEALTHCARE EXPENDITURES is the calculation used to report

" the non-capitated medical expenses. Healthcare expenditures are the

summation of Medical Claims Expense (Line 8), Pharmacy Expense (Line
9), and Other Medical Expenses (Non-Capitated) (Line 11) of the Income
Statement. Healthcare expenditures are annualized from the most recent
four quarter period. Schedule | requires the calculation of 4% of
annualized healthcare expendltures

Required TNE is the greater of healthcare revenues or healthcare
expenditures, as calculated above.
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. TNE Calculation of Annualized Healthcare Revenues and Expenditures is
“the annualized healthcare revenues and annu_alized healthcare
expenditures on a quarterly and annualized basis.

o Schedule J: Provide any notés used for the financial statéments.
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General Information

DMHC Corrective Action Plan Form

Below is general information for the purposes of fillinq‘ out this section of the form.1

Grading Criteria

e Page 1. Please include the required solvency information based on the initial
deficient quarter, the end of the current quarter, and whether the organization is
compliant with the final/approved CAP. All portions of the Grading Crlterla should
be completed. _

RBO Quarterly Finaﬁcial Survey- Corrective Action Plan (CAP)

Description of Financial Assumptions

o Page 2. Explain how the financial assumption projections were developed. This
information is necessary for the Department, health plans, and sub-deleagating
organizations to understand how an orqamzatlon will reach compliance with the
grading criteria. :

CAP Financial Projections and Assumptions

» Page 3. Balance Sheet- Please complete each portion of the Balance Sheet with
the requested information. Below is general information for filling out this section
. ofthe CAP.

o Row 9: Secured Affiliate Receivable —~ Net: “Secured Affiliate Receivable”
is the obligation that is fully secured by tanqible collateral, other than by
securities of the plan or the affiliate, with equity of at least 110 percent of
-the amount owing. This includes short-term obligations of affiliates for

~ goods-or services arising in the normal course of business, which is,
payable on the same terms as equivalent transactions with nonaffiliated
entities and which are not past due.

¢ Row 10: Unsecured Affiliate Receivable — Net: Provide any unsecured
affiliate accounts receivable from the parent, subsidiary and/or affiliates.
This does not include short-term obligations of affiliates for goods or
services arising in the normal course of business, which are payable on

1 Please note the general information documents only include those items where
additional description may assist the party filling out the form. Therefore, not all
portions of the form are described in the general information document. '




o

the same terms as equivalent transactions with nonaffiliated entities and
which are not past due,

'Row 13: Total Current Assets is the fotal of the above listed categories in

Row 1-12.

e Page 3. Balance Sheet- Other Assets. Below is general information for the

purposes of filling out this section of the CAP.

O

O

Row 14: Long-term Investments List 1nvestments lntended fo be held for a
period longer than twelve months.

Row 16: Risk Pool Receivable (Non-Current):. Providé amounts which will
not materialize within the fiscal year less the amount accrued for

receivables determined to be uncoilectible during the period.

Row 17: Other Incentive Program Receivables {Non-Current): Provide
amounts collectible for the orqanlzatlon s incentive receivables, net of bad
debt allowances. ’

Row 21: Total Other Assets: List the total of the above listed categories
in rows 14-20.

Row 22: Total Property and Equipment—Net: Provide all property, plant,
and equipment, net of accumulated depreciation.

Row 23: TotaI‘Assets: Provide is the total of rows 13,21, and 22.

e Pages 2-3. Balance Sheet- Current Liabilities. Below is general information for

the purposes of filling out this section of the CAP.

o

Row 24: Trade Accounts Payable: Provide any amounts due to creditors
for the acquisition of goods and services, including trade and vendors
rather than health care providers, on a credit basis. :

Row 25: Sub-Capitation Pavable: Provide any amounts due to capitated
providers (i.e. physicians, medical qroupslIPAs etc.) for medical serwces
rendered to enrollees of the organization.

Row 27: Incurred But Not Reported Claims: Provide an estimate for claims
that have beeri incurred as of the date of statement preparation for which
the organization is responsible but has not yet determlned the specific
amount of the liability.




o]

o]

O

Row 28: Withhold/Surplus Payable: Provide any amounts accrued,
typically as withholds from fee-for-service, sub-capitation payments. risk -
pool surplus, or bonuses expected to be paid to contracted physicians.

Row 32: Other Current Liabilities: Provide éu other current liabilities.

" Include all items t_hat are not included in the current liability categories.

Row 33: Total Current Liabilities: Provide the total of the rows 24-32,

» Page 3. Balance Sheet-Other Liabilities. Below is general information for the

purposes of filling out this section of the CAP.

O

Row 34: Loans and Notes Payable (not subordlnated) (Long-Term):
Provide the principal amount due on loans and notes signed by the
organization, not including the current portion pavable.

Row 35: Loans and Notes Payable (subordinated): Provide the principal
amount due on loans and notes that are subordinated, including the
current portion.

Row 38: Other Long-Term Liabilities: Provide all other long-term liabilities
that are not included in other categories of this section.

Row 39: Total Other Liabilities: Provide the fotal of the liabilities Ilsted in
rows 34-38.

Row 40: Total Liabilities: Prowde the total of the liabilities Ilsted in rows
33 and 39. :

e Page 3. Balance Sheet- Net Worth. Below is general information for the

purposes of filling out this section of the CAP.

Q

Row 41: Capital; Provide the cumulative amount of capital contrlbut:ons

including stock.
Row 42: Additional Paid-In Capital: Provide the excess amount of eaDitaI
contributions for the period (including paid-in capltal over stock par or

. stated value).
Row 45: To.tal Net Worth: Provide the total of Net Worth Categories in
rows 41 — 44.
Row 46: Total Liabilities and Net Worth: Provide the total of Total

Liabilities and Net Worth (row 40 and row 45).




o Page 3. Statement of Net Worth. Below is general mformatlon for the purposes

of filling out this section of the CAP.

O

Row 1: Net Worth Beqinninq of Period: Provide the starting value carried
over from the previous quarter. . '

Row 3: Increase {(Decrease) in Stock: Provide any adjustment to the value

- of the organization’s stock, if any.

Row 4: Increase {Decrease) in Additional Paid-In Capital: Provide any
additional capital paid-in to the organization, if any, or any lgss of capltal
paid-in to the organization.

Row 8: Distributions to Shareholders: Provide the value of any
distributions o shareholders that occurred during that period and,
therefore, reduce the assets available to the organization.

Row 10: Net Worth End of Penod Provide the sum of the chanqes to net
worth at the end of the period.

¢ Pages 4-5. Income Statement Revenues. Below is general mformatlon for the

purposes of fllllnq out this section of the CAP.

o

Row 1: HMO Revenue: Provide revenue received from HMOs including

withholds, refunds, insurance services, capitation, co-payments that are
received on an ongoing basis. _

Row 2: Non-HMO/Fee-for-Service Revenue: Provide feeefor-service
revenue including Preferred Provider Organization, Health Savings
Account, and cash payments, net of contractual and bad debt allowances.

Row 3: Risk Pool Revenue: Provide revenue earned from risk-sharing
contracts: The reporting entity may have contracts that contain certain
shared-risk provisions whereby the organization can earn additional
incentive revenue based upon.the utilization of services by the reporting
entity's enrollees. :

Row 6: Total Revenue: Provide the sum of all revenue categories in rows

e Page 5. Income Statement-Expenses, Below is general information for the

purposes of filling out this section of the CAP.

o Row 7: Physician and Physician Extender - Salary & Benefits: Provide the

salary and benefit cost of all physician and physician- extenders, which
includes optometrists, chiropractors, doctors of osteopathy, nurse '
practitioners and physician assistants.
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o Row 8: Medical Claims Expense: Provide all fee-for-service claim
expenses for contracted and non-contracted providers whether actually
paid, accrued, or calculated in the IBNR estimate, disclosed in the Balance

Sheet above,

o Row 12: Administration and Other Expenses: Include all administrative
and other expenses not listed in the rows above including administrative
- services compensation and fringe benefits, interest expenses, occupancy,
depreciation/amortization, management fees, marketing, bonuses, and
income taxes.

o - Row 13: Total Expenses: Provide is the sum of the expenses listed in
rows 7 — 12< . -

o Row 14: Income (Loss) Before Provision For Income Taxes: Provide the
earnings or loss before taxes, expressed as row 93 minus row 102.

o Row 15: Income Taxes: Provide an estimate of taxes levied by the
government on income for the organization. '

o Row 16: Net Income {Loss): Provide the earnings after all expenses and
taxes are deducted.

s Pages 5-6. Statement of Cash Flows. Below is general information for the
purposes of filling out this section of the CAP. -

Cash Flow Provided (Used) by _Operatinq Activities

o Row 1: Capitation Revenues: Provide the amount of cash or cash
equivalents an organization receives from HMOs,

o Row 2: Fee-for-Service Revenues: Provide the amount of cash or cash
equivalents an organization receives on a fee-for-service basis.

o Row 3: Risk and Incentive Revenues: Provide the amount of cash or cash
equivalents an organization receives from risk-sharing and incentive
contracts. _ '

o Row 9: NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Provide the amount of cash or cash equivalents an organization receives
or uses to pay ongoing operating expenses.

Cash Flow Provided _( Used) by Investing Activities

o Row 10: Investments: Provide the amount of cash or cash equivalents an




O

organization receives or uses from the purchase or sale of investments

{non-trading).

Row 13: NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Provide the amount of cash or cash equivalents an organization recelves
or uses to pay ongoing investing actlwttes

Cash Flow Provided (Used) by Fihancinq Activities

O

Row 14: Capital or Stock Issuance: Provide the amount of cash or cash
equivalents an organization receives or uses from Capital or Stock
Issuance.

Row 17: Dividends Paid: Provide the amount of cash or cash equivalents
an organization uses for dividend payments to shareholders.

Row 18: Other Financing Activities: Provide the amount of cash or cash

~ equivalents an organization receives or uses for other financing activities.

Row 19: NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Provide the amount of cash or cash egquivalents an orqanlzatlon receives
or uses to pay ongoing financing activities. :

Row 20: NET CASH INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH: The sum of the
change in cash or cash equivalents the organization experienced during
the reporting period.

Reconciliation of Net Income to Net Cash Provided by Operatlnq

Activities

Q

Row 23: Provide the excess or deficiency of total revenues over
total expenses. ‘

Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income to Net Cash Provided by

Operating Actlwtles

O

Row 24: Depreciation and Amortization: Adjust depreciation
and amortization {(non-cash expenses) from net income to
determine net cash provided by operating activities.

Row 25: Decrease (Increase) In Receivables: Adjust changes in
receivables from net income to determine net cash provided by

- operating activities.



o Row 28: Decrease (Increase) in Prepaid Expenses: Adjust
changes in prepaid expenses from net income to determine net
cash provided by operating actlwtles

o Row27: D_ecrease (Increase) In Affiliated Receivables: Adjust
changes in affiliated receivables from net income to determine
net cash provided by operating activities.

o Row 28: Decrease (Increase) In Accounts Payable: Adjust
changes in accounts payable from net income fo determlne net
cash Drowded by operating actlvmes

o Row 29: Decrease (Increase) In Claims Payable and Shared
Risk Pool: Adjust changes in claims payable and shared risk
pool from net income to determine net cash provided by
operating activities.

o Row 30 Decrease {Increase) In Unearned Capitation: Adjust
changes in unearned capitation from net income to determine
‘net cash provided by operating activities.

o Row 31: Decrease (Increase) In Other Adjustments to Net
Income: Use to determine any other adjustments to net income
needed to reconcile to net cash provided by operating activities.

o Row 32: TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS: Provide the sum of all
adjustments to Net Income listed in lines 24-31.

Page 6. Projected Financial Grading Criteria

o Row 1: Tangible Net Equity: Attest to how the organization will reach
DOSItlve TNE as defined in section 1300.76(c).

c Row.2: Requ;red Tancuble Net Equ1tv Determlne the minimum TNE
requirement for the period, as determined in Schedule |.

-o Row 3: Working Capital: Attest to how the orqanizatioh will reach positive
working capital pursuant to section 1300.75.4.2(b)(4).

o Row 4: Cash-to-Claims Ratio: Attest how the organization will reach
positive cash-to-claims ratio pursuant to section 1300.75.4.2(b)(5).

o Row 5: Claims Timeliness Percentage: Atftest to how the organization will
become compliant with claims payment requirements pursuant to section

1300.75.4. 2§b)(2)




o Row 6: IBNR Methodology Both Documented and Used in Estimation of
IBNR Liabilities: Indicate (yes/no) whether the organization documented
and used estimation of IBNR liabilities pursuant to section 1300.77.2.




General Information fo.r the DMHC Quarterly Financial

Survey Report Form

Page 2. Ba!ance Sheet: Current Assets Below is qeneral mformatlon for the purposes

of filling out this section of the form.1

List assets available to the RBO during the current period as follows:

O

Line 1: Cash and Cash Equivalents (Schedule A): rebort cash or cash

equivalents held in the bank or on hand.

Line 2: Short-term investments: provide readily saleable investrnents

acquired with temporarily unneeded cash. The collection of securities held

by the organization, including Treasury Bills, Commercial Paper, Bankers'
Acceptances, Term Deposits, Guaranteed Investment Certificates, and
other shortterm debt instruments, with fess than one year to maturity.

Line 3: HMO Capitation Receivable-Net (collectible within 30 days)

* {Schedule B): Provide gross amounts collectible from Health Maintenance

Organizations (HMOs) through a capitated or fixed periodic payment, less
the amount accrued for receivables, inciuding withholds, refunds, and
capitation, determined to be uncollectible during the 80-day period.

Line 4: HMO Capitation Receivable-Net (collectible beyond 30 days)
(Schedule B): Provide gross amounts collectible from HMOs, less the
amount accrued for receivables determined to be uncollectible during the
period. Include receivables from HMO, such as withholds, refunds, and
capitation, but do not include risk receivables.

Line 5: Non-HMO/Fee-for-Service Receivable — Net (Schedule B): Provide
billings for patient care provided directly by the organization and due from
third parties or patients, less the amounts accrued for receivables
determined to be uncollected during the period.

Line 8: Risk Pool Receivable — Net (Schedule B): Provide amounts
expected to be collected within the fiscal year, under any risk pool

arrangement, less the amount accrued for receivables determined o be

uncoliectible during the period.

 1Please note the general information documents only include those items where

additional description may assist the patrty filling out the form. Therefore, not all

portions of the form are described in the general information document.
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Line 9: Other Incentive Program Receivables — Net (Schedule B): Provide
amounts collectible for the reporting organization's incentive receivables,
less the amount accrued for receivables determined to be uncollectibie
during the period.

Line 10: Secured Affiliate Receivable - Net (Schedule B): Provide amounts
of secured current accounts receivable frorn parent, subsidiary, and/or
affiliates. For Department reporting, “Secured Affiliate Receivable” is the
obligation that is fully secured by tangible collateral, other than by securities
of the plan or the affiliate, W|th equity of at least 110 percent of the amount

owing.

Line 12: Other Recejvable-Net {Schedule B): Provide qrdss amounts
expected to be collected from other sources not previously disclosed, less

‘amounts accrued for receivables determined to be uncollectiblé for :[he

period.

Line 13: Other Current Assets: Provide other current assets including
prepayments, supply inventories and other items that are not included in the

‘current asset cateqorles

Line 14: Total Current Assets: Provide the fotal of the above listed
categories in lines 1-14.

Page 2. Balance Sheet: Other Assels. Below is general information for the purposes of

filling out this section of the form.

- Lines 15 through 24 account for othér assets not listed in Lines 1 through 14.

Q

Line 15: Lbnq-tefm Investments: Provide investments intended to be held for
a period longer than twelve months

Line 16: Intancnble Assets and Goodwill-Net: Provide assets of no phv5|cal ,
substance.

Line 17: Risk Pool Receivable (Non-Current) (Schedule B): Provide
amounts that will not materialize within the fiscal year less the amount

- accrued for receivables determined to be uncollectible during the period.

Line 18: Other Incentive Program Receivables (Non-Current) (Schedule B):
Provide amounts collectible forthe organization's incentive receivables, net
of bad debt allowances.

Line 19: Secured Affiliate Receivables - Long-Term (Schedule B): Provide
are any secured non-current (over 365 days) accounts receivable from a

parent, subsidiary and/or affiliates.




o

o]

Line 20: Unsecured Affiliate Receivables Long-Term (Schedule B):
Provide any unsecured non-current accounts receivable that is past due
from parent, subsidiary and/or affiliate.

Line 21: Other Non-Current Assets: Provide other non-current assets not

reported in previous categories. If the total of this line is more than 15% of
all hon-current assets reported on lines 14-20, the itemization for this line
item must include the details (description and amount). '

Line 24: Total Assets: Provide the total of lines 14, 22, and 24.

Page 2. Balance Sheet: Current Liabilities. Below is general information for the

purposes of filling out this section of the form.

Lines 25-34 list the RBOS current liabilities.

C

Line 25: Trade Accounts Payable: Provide the amounts due to creditors for
the acquisition of goods and services, including trade and vendors rather
than health care providers, on a credit basis.

Line 26: Sub-Capitation Pavable: Provide the amounts due to capitated
providers (i.e. physicians, medical groups/IPAs, etc } for medical services
rendered to enrollees of the organization.

Line 295 Withhold/Surplus Payable: Provide amounts accrued, typically as

‘withholds from fee-for-service, sub-capitation payments, risk pool surplus, or

bonuses expected to be paid to contracted physicians.

Line 33: Other Current Liabilities: Provide all other current liabilities. Include
all items_that are not included in the current liability categories. - if the total
of this line is more than 15% of all current liabilities reported on Lines 24-32,
the |tem|zat:0n for this line item must include the detalls (descrlptlon and

amount).

Line 34: Total Current Liabilities: Provide the total of the liabilities listed in
Lines 25-34. :

Page 2. Balance Sheet: Other Liabilities. Below is general information for the purposes

of filling out this section of the form.

In Lines 35-41, provide other liabilities of the RBO not previously listed for the curfent

period.




Line 35: Loans and Notes Pavable (not subordinated) (Long-Term); Provide
the principal amount due on loans and notes signed by the organization, not
including the current Dortion payable.

Line 36: Loans and Notes Payable (subordinated): Provide the principal
amount due on loans and notes that are subordinated, including the current

portion.

Line 39: Other Long-Term Liabilities: Provide all other long-term liabilities
that are not included above. If the total of this line is more than 15% of all
other liabilities reported on Lines 35-39, the itemization for this line item
must include the details (description and amount).

Line 40: Total Other Liabilitiés: Provide the total of the liabilities listed in
Lines 35 - 39. ' '

Page 3. Balance Sheet: Net Worth. Below is qeneral information for the purposes of

filling out this sectlon of the form.

In Lines 42-47, provide information regarding the RBOs net worth.

o Line 43: Additional Paid-In Capital: Provide the excess amount of

capital contributions for the period (including paid-in capital over

stock par or stated value).

Line 44: Retained Earnings (deficitfund balance): Provide the
cumulative earnings or deficit from operations, net of reserves
and restricted funds.

Line 46: Total Net Worth: Prowde the total of Net Worth Cateqorles in lines
43-45.

Line 47: Total Liabilities and Net Worth: Provide the total of Total

Liabilities and Net Worth {line 41 and line 46).

Page 3. Statement of Net Worth- Current Period. Below is general information for the

purposes of filling out this section of the form.

In Lines 1-10, please provide additional details regarding Net Worth.

o

Line 1: Net Worth Beginning of Period: Provide the starting value carried
over from the previous fiscal year.

Line 2: Audit Adjustments: Provide any adjustments to the above reported

net worth that occurred as a result of an audit.




o Line 4: Increase (Decrease) in Additional Paid-In Capital: Provide any
additional capital paid-in to the organization, if any, or any loss of capital
paid-in to the organization.

o Line 5: Increase (Decrease) in Contributed Capital: Provide any capital
contributed or lost to the organization during that period, if any.

o Line 8: Distributions to Sharehold'ers Provide the value of any distributions
to shareholders that occurred during that period and, therefore, reduce the
assets available to the organization.

o Line 9: Changes in Other Net Worth Items: Provide any other changes to
. the net worth of the RBO during the period.

Page 3. Income Statement- Revenues. Below is general information for the purposes
of filling out this section of the form.

- In Lines 1-6, please provide revenue information.

o_ Line 1: HMO Revenue: Provide revenue received from HMOs
including withholds, refunds, insurance services, capitation, co-
payments that are received on an ongoing basis.

o__Line 2: Non-HMO/Fee-for-Service Revenue: Provide fee-for-
sarvice revenue including Preferred Provider Organization,
Health Savings Account, and cash pavments het of contractual
and bad debt allowances.

o__Line 3: Risk Pool Revenue (Schedule D): Provide revenue earned
from risk-sharing contracts. The reporting entity may have -~
contracts that contain certain shared-risk provisions whereby the
organization can earn additional incentive revenue based upon
the utilization of services by the reporting entitv’s enrollees

o__Line 6: Total Revenue: Provide the sum of all revenue categories
in lines 1-5.

Page 3. Income Statements- Expenses. Below is general information for the purposes
of filling out this sectlon of the form. :

In Lines 7-16. please provide information regarding the RBOs expenses.

o Line 7: Physician and Physician Extender-Salary & Benefits: Provide the
salary and benefit cost of all physician and physician- extenders, which
includes optometrists, chiropractors, doctors of osteopathy, nurse
practitioners and physician assistants.
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o Line 8: Medical Claims Expense: Provide all fee-for-service claim
expenses for contracted and non-contracted providers whether actually
_paid, accrued or calculated in the IBNR estimate, disclosed in the Balance
Sheet above. :

o Line 12: Administration and Other Expenses (Schedule E): Include all
administrative and other expenses not listed in the lines above including
- administrative services compensation and fringe benefits, interest
expenses, occupancy, depreciationfamortization, management fees,
marketing, bonuses, and income taxes.

o Line 13: Total Expenses: Provide the sum of the expenses listed in lines 7
=12 ,

o Line 14: income (Loss) Before Provision for Income Taxes: Provide the -
earnings or loss before taxes, expressed as line 6 minus line 13.

o Line 15: Income Taxes: Provide an estimate of taxes levied by the
- government on income for the organization.

o Lihe 16: Net Income (Loss): Provide the earnings after all expenses and
taxes have been deducted.

. Pade 4. Statements of Cash Flow. Below is general information for the purposes of
filling out this section of the form. ’

Statement of Cash Flows for Current Period- Please use this section to
demonstrate the changes in cash flow as classified by operating, investing,
and financing activities including recongciliation and adjustments to net cash
provided by operating activities.

CASH FLOW PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

o Ling 1: Capitation Revenues: Provide the amount of cash or cash
equivalents an organization receives from HMOs.

o Line 2: Fee-for-Service Revenues: Provide the amount of cash or ¢cash
eguivalents an organization receives on a Fee-for Service basis.

o Line 3: Risk and Incentive Revenues: Provide the amount of cash or cash
equivalents an organization receives from risk-sharing and incentive
contracts.

o Line 4: Other Revenues: Provide the amount of cash or cash equivalents_an
organization receives from other revenue sources.




o Line 5: Medical Expenses: Provide the amount of cash orcash equivalents
an organization uses to pay medical expenses.

o Line 6: Administrative Expenses and Other Expenses: Provide the amount
of cash or cash equivalents an organization uses to pay administrative

expenses.

o Line 8: NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Provide the amount of cash or cash equivalents an organization receives or -
uses to pay ongoing operating expenses.

CASH FLOW PROVIDED (USED) BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES

o Line 10: Investments: Provide the amount of cash or cash equivalents an
organization receives or uses from the purchase or sale of Investments
(non-Trading).

o Line 12: Other Long-Term Assets: Provide the amount of cash or cash
equivalents an organization receives or uses from the purchase or sale of
Other Long-Term Assets.

o Line 13: NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Provide the amount of cash or cash equivalents an orqanlzatlon receives or
uses to pay ongoing investing activities.

CASH FLOW PROVIDED (USED) BY FINANCING ACTIVI'I"IES

o Row 17: Dividends Paid: Provide the amount of cash or cash equivalents an
organization uses for dividend payments to shareholders.

o Line 18: Other Financing Activities: Provide the amount of cash or cash
equivalents an organization receives or uses for Other Financing Activities.

‘o Line 19: NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Provide the amount of cash or cash equivalents an orqanization receives or
uses to pay ongoing financing activities.

o Line 20: NET CASH INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH: the sum of the
change in cash or cash equivalents the organization experienced during the
reporting period.

RECONCILIATION OF NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED BY
OPERATING ACTIVITIES




C

Line 23: Net Income. Provide the excess or deficiency of total

revenues over total expenses.

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE NET INCOME TO NET CASH PROVIDED

BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES

O

Line 24: Depreciation and Amortization: Adjust depreciation and
amortization (non-cash expenses) from net income to determine net cash
provided by operating activities.

Line 25: Decrease (Increase) Ir] Receivables: Adjust changes in receivables
from net income to determine net cash provided by operating activities.

“

'Line 26: Decrease-( Increase) {n Prepaid Expenses: Adjust changes in

prepaid expenses from net income to determine net cash provided by
operating activities.

Line 27: Decrease (Increase) In Affiliated Receivables: Adjust changes in
affiliated receivables from net income to determine net cash provided by
operating activities.

Line 28: Decrease (Increase) In Accounts Payable: Adjust chanqes in
accounts payable from net income to determine net cash provided by
operatinq activities.

Line 29: Decrease {Increase) In Claims Payable and Shared Risk Pool:
Adjust changes in claims payable and shared risk pool from net income to
determine net cash provided. by operating aclivities. ' :

Line 30: Decrease ( Increasé) In Unearned Capitation: Adjust changes in
unearned capitation from net income to determine net cash Drowded bv
operating acfivities.

Line 31: Decrease (Increase) In Other Adjustments to Net Income: Use o
determine any other adjustments to net income needed to reconcile o net

- cash provided by operatinq activities.

Line'32: TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS: F’rov:de the sum of all adjustments to Net
income listed in lines 24-31.

Line 33: NET CASH PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES: Provide the
amount of cash or cash equivalents an organization receives or uses to pay
ongoing operating expenses. :

Page 5. Grading Criteria. Below is general information for the purposes of filling out this

section of the form.




Please use the following Grading Criteria to demonstrate compliance with the
DMHC solvency requlations.. . _

Tangible Net Equity- Please self-attest whether positive TNE was
maintained during the repotting period, pursuant to section 1300.75.4.2,
subdivision (b)(4).

o Line 1: Net Equity: Provide the financial information taken from Line 45 of
the Balance Sheet-Net Worth.

o Line 2: Add Subordmated Debt: Provnde the information from Line 35 of the
: Balance Sheet-Other Liabilities.

¢ Line 3: Less Receivables from officers, directors and affiliates: Provide the
information from Lines 10 {Current Assets) and 19 (Other Assets) of the
Balance Sheet.

o Line 4: Less Intangibles: Provide the information from Line 15 (Other
Assets) of the Balance Sheet.

o Line 5: Tangible Net Equity: Provide the amount calculated from Lines 1 -4
directly above.

o .Llne 6: Required Tangible Net Equity (Schedule [y Prov:de requwed TNE,
by using Schedule |.

o Line7: Please state whether the RBO had a positive TNE excess or
deficiency.

o Line 8: Maintained a positive TNE at all times, for the reporting period: State
“Yes” or “No” if compliant with the TNE requirement at aII tlmes during the
reporting period.

Working Capital- Please Self-attest as to whether the Working Capital
requirements were maintained pursuant to the solvencv regulations section
1300.75.4.2(b)4). :

o Line 9: Maintained a positive working capital at all times, for the reporting
period: State *Yes” or “No” if compliant with the working capital requirement
at all times during the reporfing period.

o__Line 10: Provide working capital calculation.




Qash—to—Claims Ratio

o}

(o}

Line 11: State “Yes" or "No” if compliant with the cash-to-claims rat!o atall
times during the reporting period.

Line 12: Provide cash-to-claims calculation.

Claims and IBNR- Please self-attest to the timeframe in WhICh the RBO pa:d

claims and the methodology for calculating IBNR pursuant to
1300.75.4.2(b)(2). .

©

Line 13: State “Yes” or “No” if compliant with the claims timeliness
requirement. ~

Line 14: Enter compliance percentage for claims timelingss.

Line 15: Provide the methodology for calculating IBNR. Examples are lag
study, actuarial, estimation or other.

Line. 17: State “Yes’ or “No” if the RBO estimated and documented its

liability for IBNR claims pursuant to a method specified in section 1300.77.2.

Line 18: State “Yes” or “No” if the IBNR estimates are the ‘basi_s for the
financial report statement submission

Pages 6 - 16. Schedules A throuqh Schedule J. Below is general mformatlon for the

purposes of filling out this section of the form.

o

Sche;iule A— Enter details from the Balance Sheet, Line 1.

Schedule B- Provide the requested information regarding

receivables that were reported in the Balance Sheet.

Schedule C- Provide an explanation for the method of calculating the

provision for Incurred But Not Reported Claims- IBNR.

Schedule D- Provide the information reported in the Balance Sheet-

Income Statement for risk pool and other incentive revenues, Lines 3

and 4.

Schedule E- Provide the information for administration and other

“expenses reported in Balance Sheet- income Statement- Line 12.

Schedule F- Provide the total enroliment, by product (commercial,

Medicare Advantage, Medi-Cal) for which the organization is -

responsible for health care services provided.
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Schedule G- Provide information regarding the inventory (inflows
and outflows) of claims processed on a monthly basis.

Schedule H- List any mergers, acquisitions or discontinued
operations during the reporting period.

Schedule |- Provide the Tanqible Net Equity Reguirement

« ltem A: HEALTHCARE REVENUES is the calculation used to determine
- the reguired TNE threshold, as determined by annualized healthcare
revenues. Annualized healthcare revenues are the summation of HMO
Revenues (Line 1), Risk Pool Revenues {Line 3) and Other Incentive Pool
Revenues (Line 4) of the Income Statement. Healthcare revenues are
- annualized from the most recent four quarter period. Schedule | requires
the calculation of 1% of annualized healthcare revenues.

¢« |tem B: HEALTHCARE EXPENDITURES is the calculation used to report

- the non-capitated medical expenses. Healthcare expenditures are the
summation of Medical Claims Expense (Line 8), Pharmacy Expense (Line
9), and Other Medical Expenses {Non-Capitated) (Line 11) of the Income
Statement. Healthcare expenditures are annualized from the most recent
four quarter period. Schedule | requires the calculation of “4% of
annualized healthcare expenditures.”

o Required TNE is the greater of healthcare revenues or healthcare
expenditures, as calculated above.

e TNE Calculation of Annualized Healthcare Revenues and Expenditures is
the annualized healthcare revenues and annualized healthcare
expenditures on a quarterly and annualized basis.

o Schedule J- Provide énv additional notes to Financial Statements used by the
RBO. ' : :
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